
 

2888 S. Heather Gardens Way Aurora, CO 80014  (303) 755-0652 (Office)  (303) 745-5253 

(Fax)www.heathergardens.org 

 

1 

NOTICE OF HGMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 20, 2023, at 1:00 P.M. 

 
Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens 
Metropolitan District hereby gives notice that it will hold a regular meeting at the Heather Gardens 
Clubhouse at 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, Colorado 80014 in the board room and via 
Zoom videoconference at 1:00 P.M. on July 20, 2023. The business meeting will be held for the 
purpose of conducting such business as may come before the Board. This meeting is open to the 
public.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87633957271?pwd=VTZ1MXNpN1E3Ny9PR2w1MGNyZStXZz09  
Meeting ID: 876 3395 7271 
Password: 428077 
or 
Dial-In Number: +1 346 248 7799 US 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Determine a quorum is present 
3. Call the meeting to order 
4. Consider approval of the minutes: 

a. June  1, 2023 Special Meeting 
b. June 15, 2023 Regular Meeting 
c. June 30, 2023 Special Meeting 

5. Consider changes to the agenda such as additions, deletions or items requiring action by the 
Board - a motion, second, and a majority vote is required 

6. President Report - Daniel Taylor 
7. Treasurer’s Report - Rita Effler 
8. District Manager’s Report - Jon Rea, CEO 

a. Security of RV Lot Gate 
b. Security Camera at RV Lot Delivering Text Messages to Security 

9. Committee Chair/ Committee Reports 
a. Consider Appointment of HGMD Committee Chairs 2023 - Daniel Taylor, President 
b. HGMD Committee Procedure Memoranda - Daniel Taylor, President 
c. RV Lot Committee, Forrest McClure - Chair 
d. Joint Budget & Finance Committee - Craig Baldwin, Director 
e. Capital Programs Sub-Committee - Craig Baldwin, Director 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87633957271?pwd=VTZ1MXNpN1E3Ny9PR2w1MGNyZStXZz09


 

2888 S. Heather Gardens Way Aurora, CO 80014  (303) 755-0652 (Office)  (303) 745-5253 

(Fax)www.heathergardens.org 

 

2 

f. Clubs & Activities Committee (CAC) - Craig Baldwin, Chair 
g. Clubhouse Committee - Rita Effler, Chair 

 
10. Consultant/Advisor Reports 
11. Review of Financial Reports 

12.  Unfinished Business 

      a.  Discuss Asphalt Repairs at Maintenance Facility - Craig Baldwin 

13. New Business 

a. MOTION:  Garden Plot Bulletin Board, Craig Baldwin, Chair Clubs/Activities Committee 
(CAC) 

b. MOTION:  RV Lot Committee, Approval of Procedure Memorandum, Craig Baldwin, Chair 
CAC  

c. MOTION:  Tennis/Pickle ball Court Nets, Craig Baldwin, Chair CAC 

d. EV Charging Stations - Craig Baldwin 

e. Discuss Trash Removal Contract - Craig Baldwin 

f. Discuss 2024 Budget Development Schedule - Craig Baldwin 

14. Public Comments on non-agenda items (Time limit is 5 minutes per speaker) 
 
15. Announcements 
 
16.  Executive Session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(b) and/or 24-6-402 (4) (e), C.R.S for 
the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions and/or determining 
positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations; developing strategies for 
negotiations; and instructing negotiators regarding the Management Agreement with Heather 
Gardens Association. 

 
Note:  HGMD regular Board meetings, when held, are on  

the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 P.M. 
 

The next regular meeting is on Thursday, August 17, 2023, at 1:00 P.M. 
 



 
 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING 

THURSDAY, JUNE 1, 2023 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District was 
held in the Heather Gardens Boardroom at 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, Colorado 
80014 on Thursday, June 1, 2023 at 1:00 PM. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  President Daniel Taylor called the meeting to order at approximately 1:08 
PM on Thursday, June 1, 2023.  A quorum was present. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President Daniel Taylor, Vice President Eloise Laubach, 
Secretary Robin O’Meara, Treasurer Rita Effler and Director Craig Baldwin. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  NONE 
 
GUESTS PRESENT:  Jennifer L. Ivey, Iceogles, Seaver, Pouge, P.C.  The Board Room was 
filled to capacity, about 50 people.  Up to 50 participants were also in attendance via Zoom. 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THE MEETING:  President Taylor acknowledged that the purpose of the 
meeting is to review and approve additions and deletions to the proposed bylaws for HGMD, 
which had been previously reviewed and made available for further public comment after an 
initial meeting on May 18, 2023.  Taylor explained that this version of the bylaws is a hybrid of 
a conglomeration of previous editions of bylaws as well as necessary additions from other 
governing documents.  Each participant followed along line-by-line on copies provided in the 
Boardroom or on screen as the Board and residents discussed various provisions of the 
document. 
 
Jennifer Ivey excused herself at approximately 3:15 to attend another meeting. 
 
There was a break at 3:20 P.M.   
 
Recording resumed at 3:33 P.M. 
 
Jerry Counts, CFO for Heather Gardens Association, HGMD’s management company, joined 
the meeting at 4:05 P.M. via Zoom.  During the discussion regarding the Audit/Finance 
committee proposed in the new bylaws for HGMD, Mr. Counts expressed concern about the 
Recreation Fee and how HGMD’s request for an alternative way to pay HGMD’s obligations 
could impact his current accounting practices.  The recording via Zoom did not capture the full 
content of his objections.  There is a pause in the recording at 4:11 P.M.  (16:11:24 on the link 
to the Zoom recording.) 
 



2888 S. Heather Gardens Way  Aurora, CO 80014  (303) 755-0652 (Office)  (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

 

2 

Eloise Laubach was excused at 4:35 P.M. 
 
After a call for final comments from the audience, it was agreed that the suggestions received 
would be incorporated into the bylaws and then presented to the Board of Directors for final 
approval at the Regular Meeting of the HGMD on Thursday, June 15, 2023. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  There was a motion made to adjourn and a second.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 4:39 P.M. 
 

 



 

2888 S. Heather Gardens Way  Aurora, CO 80014  (303) 755-0652 (Office)  (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, JUNE 15, 2023 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District was held 
in the Heather Gardens Boardroom at 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, Colorado 80014 on 
Thursday, June 15, 2023 at 1:00 P.M.  
 
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 1:02 P.M. by President Daniel Taylor.  A 
quorum was present. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President Daniel Taylor, Vice President Eloise Laubach, Secretary 
Robin O'Meara, Treasurer Rita Effler, and Director Craig Baldwin 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  None 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: Jennifer L. Ivey, Iceogles, Seaver, Pouge, P.C.  There were about 25 people 
resent in the Board Room.  In addition, about 12 people were also in attendance via Zoom. 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S OPENING REMARKS:  President Daniel Taylor explained the business of the 
meeting was to approve the proposed HGMD Bylaws Articles I, III, V, VI, and VIII following Public 
Comment. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT:  Treasurer Rita Effler reported that she made an overview of all financial 
reports about the District properties and that Jerry Counts, CFO explained the current financial 
status of the District.  
 
JOINT BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE:  Director, Craig Baldwin, reported that the committee 
discussed the current interest rates and CD’s.  We are getting a better return on our investments as 
interest rates have gone up.  2024 Budget Workshops are coming up the last week in September.  
Craig suggested that HGMD propose a budget development timeline. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: The following motions passed unanimously: 

1. Pledge of Allegiance to begin each regular board meeting. 
2. Pickle ball Court Camera to monitor accessibility and playing conditions.  
3. Bat Houses on HGMD Property by the Green Team 
4. HGMD Bylaws 
5. Treasury Note Reinvestment 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (Participants were given 5 minutes to ask questions/make comments.) 
Candice Compton: The management agreement between HGA and HGMD can be renewed every 
year, can be amended any time, and can end it with 180 days notice 
 
 



 

2888 S. Heather Gardens Way  Aurora, CO 80014  (303) 755-0652 (Office)  (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (cont.) 
 
John Recob:  Budget and Finance Committee The requests for a new outdoor freezer for the 
restaurant and the asphalt repair for the Maintenance Building came to the committee, then it will be 
passed on the HGMD to approve or disapprove the work. 
 
Nancy Linsenbigler:  Garden Club - Requested a bulletin board be installed in the Garden Plot.  
Rita Effler was noted that this item would be on the agenda for the HGMD Regular meeting on July 
20, 2023. 
 
Tom Siemens:  Questions: Maintaining liability agreements, CFO resigning, and June 1st Zoom 
edited? 
 
Vicki Spillane: Expressed concern about the parking garage safety and security.  This is an HGA 
issue to address. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  A motion to adjourn was made by Director Baldwin and seconded by Treasurer 
Rita Effler.  After a unanimous vote, the meeting was adjourned at 2:08 P.M. 
 



 

2888 S. Heather Gardens Way  Aurora, CO 80014  (303) 755-0652 (Office)  (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING 

FRIDAY, JUNE 30, 2023 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District was held 
in the Heather Gardens Boardroom at 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, Colorado 80014 on 
Friday, June 30, 2023 at 1:00 P.M.  
 
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 1:00 P.M. by President Daniel Taylor.  A 
quorum was present. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President Daniel Taylor, Vice President Eloise Laubach, Secretary 
Robin O'Meara, Treasurer Rita Effler, and Director Craig Baldwin 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  None 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: Jennifer L. Ivey, Iceogles, Seaver, Pouge, P.C.  Forrest McClure, RV Lot 
Committee Chair.  There were about 25 people present in the Board Room.  In addition, about 10 
people were in attendance via Zoom. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Director O’Meara led the pledge. 
 
PRESIDENT’S OPENING REMARKS:  President Daniel Taylor explained the business of the 
meeting was to address the security of the RV Lot and to approve the replacement of the freezer for 
the restaurant. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: The following motions passed unanimously: 

1. RV Lot - Replacement Gate Purchase 
2. Rendezvous Restaurant - Purchase new Freezer  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  (Participants were given 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  A motion to adjourn was made by Director Baldwin and seconded by Vice 
President Eloise Laubach.  After a unanimous vote, the meeting was adjourned at ______. 
 
 



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Auditorium Sound Maintenance Functional equipment 100 X

Complete 2024 Calendar 30 X

Organize/ Declutter basement Declutter 30 X

Class Registration Seminar Resident options for registration 30 x

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Conduct Safety Meeting Maintenance 100 X

Collaborate with Golf & Landscape Maintenance 100 X

Attend Jon Rea Open Forum Customer Service 100 X

Add water to all cart batteries Maintenance 100 X

Start new CC processing changeover Financial savings 75 X

Begin to look at budget for 2024 Yearly Duties 75 X

Look at local course rates for comparison Maintenance 75 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

The front of the house is now fully staffed 100 X

We have added entertainment through November to boost sales 100 X

Starting specials with golf and pickleballs to increase sales 100 X

New assistant manager started with us and doing a great job Backfill Asst Mgr. Role 100 X

Work with contracts on Freezer, waiting for approval 75 X

Working on 50th Anniv events to help generate revenue and participation 75 X

Revamp the banquet and catering menu 50 X

New signage is done for the restaurant and working with Matt on instillationYale & Clubhouse Entrance Signage 50 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Comcast/Darkhorse Alpha Infrastructure Bids/Contracts/Coordinate/Implement WAPS 99 X

HGA/HGMD Access Control Project Assessment of Access/Needs/Floorplan Review/Bids/Quotes - Make Recommendation 75 X

Starry Phase 3 Addendum Assemble Addendum w/ Feedback - Info sent to Counsel 75

Misc. Position Fill Admin & Ops 50 X

Insurance Claims Fence & Gazebo 50 X

Strategic Capital Reserve/Plan Meeting/Follow Up LRP/Maint Etc. 15 X

Declaration Revisions Misc. Updates/Considerations 10

OPEX Review Sit Down Meetings Mgrs. & Review for Final Draft 0 X

W/D Deployment w/ Vendor 4 & 6 Story (August) - Comms to Community 0 X

Comcast Residential Planning Work session 7/20 - Strategy, FAQ, Access 0

Comcast Business Planning Work session 7/21 - Strategy - Leverage Residential 0

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Implement requirements of HB22-1137 Monthly statement process 100 X

AR/Billing/Prop Mgt in Jenark General cleanup 95 X

Review each direct report processes Sit down and review with each team member 85 X

Pilera enhancements Improve residents' visibility of the account ledger.  Additional payment options. 75 X

Capital Reserve Database maintenance Update current costs and components 75 X

Review POS system for work orders Collect payment at time of service 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Behind

Create and Implement Tracking for Maintenance Emergency Calls/WO completion                                                                                                                                            Ensure time management of current shifts        100 X

Hire Security Manager                                                                                                                                                          Market, Vet, Preliminary Interviews-Set up panel for finalists           100 X

Hire a Receptionist/WO Market, Vet, Assist Manager with hiring   100 X

Hire Security Compliance                                                                                                                                                       Market, Vet, Assist Manager with hiring   100 X

Work on updating the Handbook for Uniforms Transparency and Accuracy 99 X

Plan summer manager meet and greet with other like communities                                                                                                Team building, strategy, and technique exchange.     95 X

comprehensive Customer Service Training per Dept. Improve CS and Help Employees 75 X

Work on new forms for Reviews, OFI, Etc. on the ADP site easier for managers/fair for all 75 X

Employee recognition/reward program Enhance Morale & Recognize (PPD) 75 X

Plan Summer Engagement/Golf employee event possibly integrate with 50thImprove Employee Morale & Recognition 75 X

Hire 1 Maintenance Position to replace the crew chief                                                                                                                                                                               Market, Vet, Assist Manager with hiring   75 X

2nd round of Uniform Orders Ensure compliance with the new uniforms 50 X

Set up Employee Engagement Monthly activities for the rest of the year Enhance Morale 50 X

Employee Ongoing Training-Set up Improve Employee retention and knowledge 25 X

Conduct Market analysis of wages and benefits for all departments/positionsEnsure employee retention and within market rates 25 X

CEO Department Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Statement of Work (SOW)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

July 18, 2023

6/30/23

ASAP

12/31/22

ASAP

August/TBD

5/31/23

2/28/23

7/21/23

ASAP

ASAP

4/15/23

ASAP

CEO/General 

Project Status & Objectives

ASAP

Goal for Completion

6/30/23

ASAP

8/23/23

ASAP

5/1/23

5/1/23

9/30/23

8/31/23

6/30/23

ASAP

ASAP

9/1/23

6/30/23

ASAP

9/1/23

Goal for Completion

ASAP

6/30/23

7/31/23

End of Month Statement of Work Report - June 2023

Clubhouse

HGMD

Project Status & Objectives

6/28/23

Golf 

Project Status & Objectives

6/30/23

Restaurant 

Goal for Completion

Goal for Completion

8/28/23

Project Status & Objectives

7/15/23

6/30/23

Goal for Completion

6/24/23

9/19/23

7/15/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

7/15/23

6/21/23

6/30/23

CFO/Accounting 

Project Status & Objectives

7/31/23

ASAP

CHRO/Human Resources

Project Status & Objectives

ASAP

ASAP

ASAP

Goal for Completion

9/30/23

9/30/23

Page 1 of 3



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Behind

Social Media Accounts Create a business account  Instagram 95 X

Update current Information on Website Make corrections and remove outdated information/add more communications as needed
90

X

Allstrem Analog Telephone lines Work with vendor to clean unused lines and ensure we have the right service. 50 X

Google Business Profile Page Claim our Google profile page to make updates and maintain reviews 60 X

Cross-Train Newly Hired Front Desk Receptionist Working with Resident Coordinator to train Front Desk Receptionist 10 X

Hire Work Order Coordinator Backfill Opening Front Recetionist/Work Order Coordinator 100 X
Seasonal Communications Put together communications that are more season based/reminders 40 X

Office Assist Training Continue to train Office Asst to increase bench strength 40 X

Project - Country Place Fence Survey Created survey using SurveyMonkey - combined collective info to send to the group impacted 75 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

2023 Building Exterior Painting Paint Building to keep them looking aesthetically pleasing and water tight. 100 X

HGMD Garden Plot Upgrades Provide upgrades to the Garden Plot Watering System and add Pavers for users to easier 

navigate through the garden. 
100

X

Professional Engineer to complete design work for 2023 and 2024 

projects.  Complete repairs send Waterproofing on PS#3 and Drainage 

Project at PS#1. 

To have a professional engineer conduct and conditions test and generate a report 

describing the current state of the parking structures. 

98

X

2023 Project Planning Plan for the upcoming projects based on the approved budget. 95 X

2023 Carpet Replacement Project Replace Carpet in Select Building Corridors. 85 X

2023 Trash and Recycling Contract Provide Trash and Recycling Services Throughout the Community 50

2023 Roof Replacement - B215, 218, 220 and 241 Replace an HG 6-story building roof. To maintain the building being water tight 25 X

Plumbing Infrastructure Re-pipe a 4 story building to eliminate rotting pipes 15 X

Rendezvous Restaurant Carpet Replacement Replace existing Carpet in the Restaurant and Banquet Room 15 X

Clubhouse Access Control, Parking Structure Security Cameras, and RV 

Parking - Security Enhancement Projects

To help relieve community safety concerns
10

X

Atrium Building Xeriscape - B244 Xeriscape area over underground garage to prevent water cracking, water leaking, and 

structural damage. 
10

X

Rendezvous Outdoor Freezer Replacement Replace the Restaurants outdoor Freezer with a larger freezer 10 X

Maintenance Shop - Concrete/ Asphalt Repairs Repair drainage issues by adding drain pans and remove and replacing curb and gutters. Add 

New Entry Gate
5

X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late 

Clean entry ways and high traffic areas maintain appearance 70

Tile/ Carpet Square replacement maintain appearance 5

Trash Shoot Project/Re-train Hotsy complete annual project 5

Project Name Objective % Conf On-Time Late

Building 221 chair rail project 2023 cap res project 80 X

Building 233 slab swale Part of 2023 cap res 75 X

Planning 2023 capital projects Inspect locations for projects 50 X

Building 243 fire main Leak repair 10 X
Multiple leak related floor replacements in units Insurance work 10 X

Inspect CP2 & CP3 pillars to obtain a list and count of pillars that need 

to be either removed or straightened. For budgetary purposes.  60 X

B213-216 metal doors & jambs Replace doors & jambs 20 X

Club outdoor pool re-plaster Getting proposals for replacement 20 X

Club indoor pool filter system Getting proposals for replacement 20 X

Sewer mainlines - all property Semi-Annual Jetting PM 10 X

All Multi-story roof safety protocol Found Option (Safety) (Scheduling) 65 X

Multi-story infrastructure Get projection costs 15 X
FDC repairs needed Required compliance 5 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

May Reviews reviews 100 X

2023 asbestos training re/certifications 85 X

replacement/repair exit doors   213-216 in 2023 50 X

2023 chair rail projects 221,222,250 35 X

new training year 2023 training of different process 25 X  

July  reviews reviews 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Clubhouse/proshop rock replace mulch w/decorative rock 100 X

Loop pruning Raising canopy around loop 70 X

Mowing PM's Set expectations for mowing 60 X

Foundation Projects community LS projects 50 X

Pruning odd schedule pruning odd buildings, cps, etc. 50 X

10/1/23

10/1/23

11/1/23

4/1/23

Goal for Completion

12/31/23

                                                                                  MID-LEVEL PROJECTS

7/29/23

7/27/23

7/26/23

                                                                                  LONG TERM PROJECTS

8/31/23

7/31/23

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

7/31/23

8/31/23

6/1/23

7/29/23

8/30/23

7/31/23

8/31/23

Goal for Completion

10/1/23

Communications/Administration

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

10/1/23

10/1/23

7/31/23

10/1/23

10/1/23

6/15/23

7/20/23

10/1/23

10/1/23

7/1/23

8/1/23

12/31/23

11/1/23

12/31/23

12/31/23

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

8/1/23

7/1/23

Contracts 

12/31/23

8/17/23

7/30/23

8/30/23

Custodial

Project Status & Objectives

                                                                                  TOP 3 - 6 PROJECTS

7/31/23

12/31/23

Facilities Maintenance Engineer 

7/31/23

7/31/23

12/31/23

Golf & Landscape Maintenance 

8/1/23

9/1/23

8/1/23

12/31/23

Maintenance 

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

7/1/23

Project Status & Objectives

Page 2 of 3



Atrium Tree Removal Remove trees/rings 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Purchase of two patrol vehicles Replace current vehicles 75 X

Pilera-Violation Tracker demonstration Report writing and violation tracker 50 X

Firearms Training Proof of firearms proficiency 0 X

Emergency evacuation plan for Maintenance Shops and Clubhouse Safety 0 X

Call Adult Protect Services  Social Worker for HG 0 X

Report Writing Course-David Funk Improve report writing skills 0 X

These Projects & Objectives are currently on hold as the Security Manager Postions is Being Backfilled - New Security Manager Starts on 7/17/2023

11/31/23

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

Security 

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

TBD

Page 3 of 3



1 
 

End of Quarter Report Quarter 2 - April through June 2023 
 
End of Quarter Reports are recaps directly from the Department Manager, Summarizing the 
Quarterly Accomplishments, Go Forward Plans, & Goals.  
 

HGMD 
 

Clubhouse 
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o The second quarter of 2023 was about the continued implementation of how we 
schedule our annual fairs. We decided to start scheduling our annual fairs during the 
two-week break from classes. The objective was not to interfere with our class schedule. 
This also allowed us to set up and prepare the logistics well in advance. We will stick 
with this new way of scheduling because it was a success. 

o We opened the outdoor pool on Memorial Day weekend. Earlier in the year, a new 
boiler was installed for the outdoor pool. This year we had a successful opening of the 
outdoor pool.  

o Advertising and making sure we are using all resources to get the word out about the 
happenings in the Clubhouse has been a top goal. We have been advertising our trips 
well in advance to ensure we get max participation. This strategy has made a significant 
difference in participation. We are selling out for many of the trips.  

o We have implemented a registration seminar to instruct residents on how to register for 
classes, events, and trips online. These seminars take place the day before class 
registration day. We want to make sure we are giving the residents as many options to 
participate in all clubhouse events.  

o The annual Flea Market and Resource Fair took place in June. It was extraordinarily 
successful, and the vendors felt they had plenty of traffic. The vendors also appreciated 
the advertising for this event which contributed to the success of this event. 

o Other noteworthy events we had in the first quarter are the Mile High Big Band(dance), 
Ms. Colorado (show), Memorial Day event, Handbells(concert), Retro (concert). These 
events were successful. 

o The Clubhouse is still working on adding events. We have dances planned, a Fall Craft 
Fair, and various events planned to finish out the year.  
 

Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals 

o Increase participation in upcoming dances 
o Plan and organize Fall Craft Fair 
o Close the indoor pool for Biannual cleaning 
o Complete the 2024 calendar year 

 



2 
 

Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o Our sound equipment needed maintenance. We had the original installers come in and 
adjust all settings to provide optimal use of the equipment.  

o We are researching and evaluating equipment needs.  
 

Golf 
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o The 2nd quarter was very up and down weather wise; we had as much moisture in the 3 
months as we usually do for the entire year. With that being said, we did take advantage 
of good days and had very full tee sheets when it was warm and dry.  

o Our total revenue for the 2nd quarter was up about 6% totaling $177k compared to $167k 
in 2022. That is huge, considering last year was our best year revenue-wise.  

o Rounds are up 2.6% (8K higher), carts are up 8% (2k higher), merchandise is up 6.3% ($500 
higher), and lessons are up 44% ($1200 higher).  

o The golf shop and restaurant created joint marketing signs for the neighborhood to 
attract golfers who may be driving by or through the community.  

o In April, our maintenance staff completed our spring aeration project, they did an 
outstanding job, and the golf course’s condition reflects it.  

o The Heather Gardens Men’s and Ladies’ leagues officially started in April; turnout has 
been good considering the up-and-down weather.  

o All our outside leagues kicked off during the 2nd quarter, they have been having a 
wonderful time. 

o During the 2nd quarter, our maintenance staff was hard at working to make the golf course 
more playable. Widening fairways, shortening the ruff, and firming up the golf course. 
Making the green speeds faster for more consistent putts and making the golf course look 
overall a lot nicer.  

o We reorganized the golf maintenance department with roads and grounds and created a 
new department called Golf & Landscape. This re-organization created instant budget 
savings while maintaining our excellent course maintenance.  

o With our new reorganization, we were able to piggyback off an irrigation update that 
allows us to work on the irrigation system remotely for more consistency. This alone 
saved us over 10k.  

o All our bunkers on the golf course have been filled with the correct amount of sand during 
the month of April & May, they are finally playing the way they were intended to play.  
 

Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o July, August, and September are prime golf seasons in Colorado, this is our busiest time 
at the golf course, and we do not expect anything different in 2023.  

o We will be hosting the men’s club championship and ladies club championship in August 
& September. These are Heather Gardens Flagship Events, and we will get the golf course 



3 
 

in tip-top shape for both events.  
o During the 3rd quarter, we will be performing multiple small aerations and fertilization to 

keep the course in the best shape possible.  
o We will continue to work on our bunkers to keep them as playable as we can. This will be 

an ongoing process.  
o We will be working hard on the 2024 budget and looking at rates for the 2024 golf season.  
o Just like last quarter will continue the utilization of social media, we will be putting 

ourselves out there in collaboration with the restaurant to reach out to more customers 
in the surrounding area.  

o We will be hosting a Heather Gardens 50th Anniversary Golf Tournament in August.  
 

Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o In terms of revenue projections, we had a very good  2nd quarter creating over 10k more 
than in 2022, a year in which we saw records each month. I see that trend of beating 2022 
continuing through the 3rd quarter.  

o For the overall budget and subsidy, the second quarter really helped us get quite a bit 
below the budget, especially after we made our re-organization change, currently we are 
40k below our budgeted subsidy, and on top of that, we are going into our highest 
revenue quarter, so I only see that number increasing as we move through the 3rd quarter.  

o As of right now, we do not have any plans for using capital funds in the 3rd quarter.  
 

Restaurant 
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o Business has finally picked up over the last month or so, and we are getting close to 

budget sales numbers. We have added extra entertainment, which is providing a busy 

dinner business which helps sales on the weekends. 

o Banquets and parties have been busy, and we have had a lot of positive feedback from 

our events, so we feel that will just keep growing as we go forward. 

o We hired a new assistant manager to replace the previous one. The new assistant 

manager is doing well and has been a good addition to the restaurant staff.  

o We have had a great turnout for music, events, brunch, and we have a special event in 

August featuring an Elvis impersonator, and we are sold out already. We are excited to 

be able to bring such a magnificent event to our residents again.  

Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o Book more parties and events and increase sales. We have set up some specials with the 
ladies’ golf and the pickle ballers to increase revenue and hopefully help them grow by 
creating an environment to socialize after their games. 

o We are working with golf to increase awareness for golfers that the restaurant and bar 
is open and available for beverages and food,  we are working with Breckenridge and 



4 
 

Budweiser to get some signage to bring awareness to our golfers and help get some 
impulse sales. 

o We are looking to the fall/winter to plan some events around sports events/football.  
o We are working closely with Golf & Landscape Maintenance to get some updated 

signage installed to replace the old Rendezvous Restaurant signs and hope to have them 
replaced soon. 

o For the next two months, we have events booked for every Saturday and music booked 
on a lot of Fridays. 

o With the new signage on the golf course, our two new signs and we are looking at 
getting a couple of brunch banners to promote Sunday brunch to the public. 
 

Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o Overall, the restaurant continued the trend of running lean with staffing to minimize 
labor expenses and maintain an acceptable gross profit percentage.  

o We are collaborating with our servers on capitalizing on their sales techniques, 
increasing their menu knowledge so for instance. if a resident asks for vodka and soda, 
we can recommend Grey Goose vodka to help the resident enjoy a better flavor of 
vodka and increase sales while we do it.  

o We will be looking at some menu changes for the fall season and increasing our dinner 
offerings.  

o We are hoping to get a new bigger freezer installed soon which will help with purchasing 
food and give us the option when we can get something at a good deal we can buy and 
then offer it to the residents at a great price.  

 

HGA 
 

Accounting 
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o Continuous improvements in efficiencies and processes have resulted in MOAs being 
completed and distributed to department heads by the third business day of the month. 
Financial Board reports are completed by the fifth business day of the month. 

o Emphasis on collections in prior quarters has reduced Assessment Accounts Receivable 
from a high of $377K in 2021 to around $547K as of June 2023. Assessment AR is the 
lowest since 2016, when accounting for annual Assessment increases. 

o Since the implementation of HB-1137 on 8/10/2022, we have posted 417 delinquency 
notices at Units. Each month we wait seven days after posting the delinquency before 
we send a certified letter return receipt. The total certified mailings for April through 
June have been 51.  

o As of June 5, we have 1,833 units using Direct Debit or 75.6% of the community. In July 
2021, we had 1,580 residents using Direct Debit. Increasing Direct Debit participation 



5 
 

significantly reduces the time required for our cash application process. 
o 2022 audit reports were finalized and approved by the two Boards in April 2023. 
o Continue progress on cleaning up the property management system. 

 
Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o Continue to strengthen and document control environment.  
o Continue progress on cleaning up the property management system. 
o Review other property management accounting systems. 
o Continue sending balance statements to residents. 
o Update capital reserve report.  
o Begin quarterly community presentation on “Understanding HGA & HGMD Financial 

Statements.”  This will be pushed back to the later part of 2023. 
 

Communications/Administration Office  
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o Backfilled Work Order Coordinator Role 
o Hired Admin Support Role  

 
Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o Country Place Fence Survey  
o Continue to Train Office and Front Desk Receptionist/Work Order Coordinator to 

Increase Bench Strengths 
o Continue to Research for Upgrades to the Website  

 

 

Contracts/Facilities  
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

The Department is currently working on the following 2023 Capital Reserve Projects: 

o 2023 Carpet Replacement Project – Contract has been awarded. Project started on June 
5th, 2023, and is scheduled to go through July 18th.  

o 2023 Roof Replacement Project; B215, 218. 220 and 241. The contract was awarded to 
Terpstra Roofing. Building 215’s roof replacement started on May 8th, 2023, and is 
scheduled to be completed on July 14th, 2023. Building 241 Roof started on July 6th and 
is scheduled to take approximately 10 weeks or so weather pending. Building 220 and 
218’s roof replacement will follow Building 241’s roof replacement.  

o 2023 Building Paint Project; B233 – Denver Commercial Coatings was awarded the 



6 
 

contract. This project started on May 4th, 2023, and was completed on June 27th.  
o 2023 Security Camera and Access Control; at Parking Structures. Clubhouse and RV 

Parking Areas. We had meetings to help determine the scope with Kroll Consulting, ADT, 
and Securitas. We are waiting on vendor proposals.  

o 2023 Parking Structure Maintenance Plan – Stair replacement project started on June 9th 
and is scheduled to go through August 29th. Additional change order work has been 
approved and added to the project. Change Order Work includes repairing delaminated 
concrete adjacent to the South Stair of PS#3. Repair the concrete wall next to the north 
stair of PS#2 and an intermediate post-tension Repair at the PS#2 north stair.  

o 2023 Atrium Xeriscape – Building Envelope Consultants (BEC) has been awarded the 
contract to provide waterproofing repair designs and consultation. BEC has started its 
process to develop design/ repair documents for contractors to bid off.  

o 2023 HGA/ HGMD Trash Contract – 5280 Waste Solutions has been awarded the HG 
Trash and Recycling Contract for the next 2 years. We are currently collecting trash and 
recycling tote size selections from each unit within the Country Places and North and 
South Townhome areas. 5280 Waste Solutions has requested that we allow 90 days for 
them to manufacture all the dumpsters needed. The contract with 5280 Waste 
Solutions starts on October 1st, 2023.  

o 2023 HGMD Maintenance Building Parking Lot – Asphalt Project. Received pricing from 
Sunny Day Concrete and Asphalt Coatings. We submitted the proposals to HGMD Board 
for approval.  

o 2023 HGMD Rendezvous Restaurant Freezer Replacement; HGMD Board approved to 
move forward with Shamrock to supply the new freezer, Sunny Day Concrete to expand 
the existing concrete pad to accommodate for the larger size of the new freezer, and 
Positively Charged Electric is going to upgrade the existing electrical infrastructure and 
connect to the new freezer to power.  

o 2023 HGMD Golf Shelter Re-Build Project – Level Engineering has completed its design 
documents to re-build the new shelter. We are waiting to receive the design documents 
so we can go out to bid on the construction.  

o One unit lanai ceiling in B207 asbestos abated. Damaged by water running through a 
crack in the floor/ceiling. 

o Worked on water mitigation in 29 basements flooded in CP and TH units from heavy 
rains. 

o Repaired cracks on two-unit lanai floors, causing leaks below. One in B207 & one in 
B209. 

o Fire Department Connection (FDC) testing completed in 11 bldgs. for 2023 (Required 
every 5-year compliance) Fire Extinguisher 2023 Maintenance – throughout the 
property – completed. 

o Two-unit lanai floors causing leaks below were waterproof sealed. One in B207 & one in 
B209. 

o Two CP-2 units - installed outside double sewer cleanouts and one of the units a 20' 
trenchless pipe liner. 

o B210 New laundry room flooring installed. 
o One CP-2 Unit lifted sunk concrete floor in the basement. 



7 
 

o Building 221 Flooring and Stairwell renovations – completed.  
o Replace the Mailroom damaged Formica shelf at Building 220. 
o Plumbing Infrastructure Research at Multi-story buildings. Bergman Group contracted to 

start work on this.  
o Flood Damage Restoration was completed in multiple locations throughout the property 

caused by water leaks and drain back-ups.  
o Multiple Mainline Sewer repairs/replacements and jetting in CP and Townhome units.  
o Continue Concrete and Handrail replacement projects.  
o 2023 Chair Rail Project – finished chair rail installation at B221.  
o Building 233 parking slab drainage swale on the south and east ends – completed. 
o NTH installed concrete drainage swales and regraded behind 5 units that had water get 

into their basements.  
o Replaced two sections of existing concrete swales in CP1. 
o One CP-2 Unit leveled two patio pillars that have sunk. 

 
Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o 2023 Carpet Replacement – We added Building 250’s first floor to the contract. This 
project is scheduled to be completed by the end of the 3rd quarter.  

o 2023 Roof Replacements; B215, 218, 220 and 241. We anticipate Building 241’s roof 
replacement will be completed by the end of the 3rd quarter. The contractor will be 
working on Building 218 and 220’s roof replacement by the end of the 3rd quarter. 

o 2023 Security Camera and Access Control; receive pricing and options available to HG. 
Analyze and decide on who we recommend moving forward with.  

o 2023 Parking Structure Maintenance Plan; Stair replacement project will be finished by 
the end of August 2023. PS#1 and 3 work is scheduled to start at the beginning of 
October 2023 and go through to the end of 2023.  

o 2023 Atrium Xeriscape – Design documents will be completed and distributed to bidding 
contractors for pricing.  

o 2023 HGA/ HGMD Trash Contract – 5280 Waste Solutions will have all dumpsters 
furnished to start service on October 1st, 2023.  

o HGMD Maintenance Building Asphalt – Need HGMD final approval.  
o 2023 HGMD Rendezvous Restaurant Freezer Replacement; completed by the 3rd 

quarter.  
o 2023 HGMD Golf Shelter Re-Build Project – Submit final pricing to HGMD insurance.  
o Multiple Concrete, Railing & Drainage Projects. 
o Building 202 – 1st floor unit jackhammer cracked bathroom drainpipe out and replace. 
o Building 243 replace leaking 6” fire main pipe.  
o Four 6-story FDC repairs are needed. Failed during 5-year testing. 
o 2023 Chair Rail Project – order and install chair rail at B222.  
o Continue Concrete and Handrail replacements.  
o Continue Mainline Sewer Repairs in CP’s, Townhomes, and 4-story buildings.  
o Get elevator cab renovation quotes. 
o Continue Flood Damage Restoration in multiple locations throughout the property 



8 
 

caused by water leaks and drain back-ups.  
o Replace metal doors and jambs at B213, 214, 215 and 216 Parking Garages.  
o Building 222 – Flooring and Stairwell renovation.  

 
Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o Overbudget for 2023 Exterior Building Paint Project at B232 by $2,300.  
o Overbudget to replace 4 roofs in lieu of 3 by $15,852. The recommendation is to move 

forward with 4 replacements.  
o 2023 Parking Structure Maintenance Plan is currently over budget by $25,945.59. It 

seems there will be additional change orders and damaged tendon repairs discovered.  
 

Custodial 
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o We continue to grow as a team. We have been able to cover for staff members on 
vacations with no issues. 

o We completed the carpet cleaning project in May. 
o We waxed the new flooring in building 209 laundry room. 
o Special Project staff trained on how to use the Hotsy (we used this machine to clean the 

trash chutes). 
 

Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals 

o Power wash trash chutes in all 36 buildings. 

o Wax floor in clubhouse game room and arts and crafts room. 

o Clean Club House carpet in Aspen/Blue Spruce, Mountain View, and Skyview rooms 

 

Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o Researching and evaluating possible new carpet extractors to replace older unreliable 
extractors. This will allow us to run 3 machines at once for a more efficient carpet 
cleaning process. 

 

Human Resources  
 

Accomplishments/Department Update   
 

o Open enrollment through PEO was successfully completed for employees.  
o Continued to expand and capitalize on the PEO suite of services. Worked and 

implemented Performance Evaluations through the PEO site. There are still some things 
to be customized to enhance the process – the site notifies the manager that action is 



9 
 

required, and the manager can access the site, complete the evaluation, and send it 
through the review process for changes/edits/updates. We will continue to leverage the 
site for document acknowledgment tracking. An Employee document was sent to all 
employees to review and sign-off acknowledgement as a test.  

o Facilitated and coordinated interviews as departments required. 
 
Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o Manager Meeting with WGA – Coordinate and Plan Meetings between both Properties 
so that managers can meet each other and build relationships and rapport.  

o Continuing Uploading forms and utilizing document acknowledgment process through 
PEO for Key employment documents 

o 2nd Round Uniforms Ordering  
o Employee Engagement Activities Planning  

 

Maintenance  
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o 221 Chair Rail project is almost complete – we will move to building 222. Building 250 
will be slated for the last quarter of the year and may wrap up due to holidays beginning 
in 2024.  

o Most of the Maintenance staff have completed their asbestos training & 
certification/recertification. This should be completely wrapped up by the end of July or 
the beginning of August. 

o Swamp Coolers were restarted in May.  
o Outdoor Pools were opened in May.  
o Dryer vent cleaning, buildings 236,216,215,214,213. 
o Continuing Building Inspections  

 

Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o Continue to hire for 2 positions open in maintenance – 1 Crew Chief  
o Train Crew Chief  
o Begin Chair Rail Project in 222 
o Finish Asbestos Training  
o Continue to work with Crew Chiefs on training and development opportunities to 

increase bench strength. 
 

Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o In-Progress, OPEX budget Draft review – it appears, based on Cost of Goods increases, 
that the Maintenance Department budget may need to increase from 2023 to cover 
materials and so on in some areas – other areas are under.  



10 
 

 

Golf & Landscape Maintenance  
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o Overall, the second quarter of the year has been spent mowing, pruning, and 
completing a few special projects, including the completion of the Yale entrance water 
wise project and rock projects at the clubhouse and pro shop. TruGreen has been 
scheduled to spray for mosquitos on July 7th.  

o Golf has been focusing on low-cost measures for the immediate impact of pace and 
playability of the course. They have also been working diligently on getting the irrigation 
system working properly after years of neglect. The irrigation systems of the association 
and the golf course have been integrated into one software program.  
 
Pruning Crew: 

o Flush cutting shrubs at building and CP units included in the new pruning PMs.  
o Shrub and tree removal 
o Completing work orders involving plant material growing onto structures. 
o Pruning of property “loop”    

 

Mow/Special Projects Crew: 

o Mowing, trimming, and edging property. 
▪ New larger mowers have increased productivity. 

o Beginning property wide bench pad project 
o Removal of poor turf and mulch beds for rock beds 
o Fertilization and aeration of the entire property 

 

Irrigation Crew: 

o Replacing leaking or nonoperational valves 
o Repairing broken backflow preventers 
o Replacing sprinkler heads that were broken during mowing/aeration operations. 

 

Golf Course: 

o Replacing nonoperational motherboards in individual irrigation control modules 
o Cut a larger “fairway” for chipping green.  
o Began operations to expand the 7th hole tee box. 
o Began beautification of landscaping around the pro shop  

 
Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o Continue efficient mowing operations. 
o Continue pruning schedule following PM’s. 



11 
 

o Complete pruning work orders in accordance with pruning PM’s  
o Complete property wide bench pad project 
o Get golf course irrigation working properly. 
o Continue to increase playability and user enjoyment of golf course.  

 
Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o The budget for roll off removal has been high; I expect those costs to even out into a more 
normal range. 

o There are 3 cotton wood trees that need to be removed from the property for the danger they 
currently pose. Two trees are on the golf course and the third is on HGA property.  

o I am expecting to have a contract for mosquito spray soon after the first application on July 7th.  
o Long-term budgetary considerations need to be made now as our current irrigation 

motherboards are being phased out over the next 5 years. We have over 100 of these 
motherboards that must be replaced over that time.  
 

Security  
 

Accomplishments/Department Update  

o Security is currently at full support staff – a new Security Manager will start on Monday, 

7/17.  

o Worked with SEC to Update PMA-1, Legal 6, Legal 3, and other documentation for HB 

1137 compliance and general updates. From the previous report, we were able to get 

this recommendation from SEC and Approved through Board for the changes.  

o Miscellaneous Follow Up, Complaint Investigations, etc.  

o The quarterly changing of the building codes for realtors, contractors, and employees 
has been completed.  

o Solidified Schedule for all staff for consistency and adequate coverage.  
 

Next Quarter/Next 3-Months/Goals  

o On-Board New Security Manager  
o Review Training and Requirements 
o Review & Engage on Internal Safety Audit  
o Review Report Writing 
o Review Pilera for Violation Tracker – Beta Roll  

 

Budget/Projections/Expenses 

o Review & Plan Operational Expense Budget for 2024 
o Purchase two Security Vehicles – One New and One Used SUV  











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
COMMITTEES 

REPORTS 
AGENDAS  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 



1 of 1 
Adopted June 15, 2023  Clubhouse 1 

 

 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

CLUBHOUSE COMMITTEE 

PROCEDURE MEMORANDUM 1 

 

 

 

ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE XXX XX, XXXX 

 
 
 

 



i of i 
Adopted June 15, 2023  Clubhouse 1 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District  PM 
 Clubhouse 1 

Adopted June 15, 2023     Page 1 of 7 

  
 

CLUBHOUSE COMMITTEE  
PROCEDURE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
Proposed on  

Adopted by Committee on  

Adopted by HGMD Board on  

 
This Procedure Memorandum shall supersede all previous versions of the Procedure 
Memorandum and Functions and Policy Manuals for the Clubhouse/Restaurant 
Committee, as well as all previous resolutions, actions and informal practices and 
policies of the District or portions thereof which may conflict with the provisions hereof. 

 
ARTICLE I - PURPOSE 

The Clubhouse Committee is a standing committee authorized by the Board of Directors 
(Board) of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District (District). 

The purpose of the Clubhouse Committee is to serve in an advisory role and propose 
policy, operational, and financial recommendations to the Board related to the 
Heather Gardens Clubhouse (Clubhouse) consistent with the Bylaws, Rules and 
Regulations, and administrative or policy procedure memoranda. 

The Clubhouse Committee shall review the monthly financial and operational reports; 
pursue revenue producing projects;projects, monitor the quality of services provided to 
residents and the public;public, make recommendations as to fees and costs;costs, and 
coordinate events and  activities with the Restaurant and Golf Committees.  

The Clubhouse Committee shall work with the Board and the District's Manager to 
monitor and maximize the use of space and the activities conducted within the 
Clubhouse and its adjacent properties, including the tennis and pickleball courts, picnic 
areapavilion, horseshoe pit, ping pong room inside the golf Pro Shop,  and patios. 
However, tThe Clubs/Activities Committee will coordinate the management and 
oversight of the Woodshop located in the Clubhouse. And the Restaurant Committee 
will coordinate the management and oversight of the Restaurant, and during restaurant 
business hours, the Banquet Room, Kitchen, and Outdoor Patio. 

All capitalized terms not herein defined shall be defined as presented in the District’s 
Bylaws or Rules and Regulations. 



 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PM 
 CLUBHOUSE 1 
  

 Page 2 of 7 June 15, 2023 

ARTICLE II - COMPOSITION 

The Clubhouse Committee shall be composed of the chairperson(s) appointed by the 
District Board, the District’s Manager (without vote), the Clubhouse Manager (without 
vote), and a minimum of (4) four and a maximum of (9) nine eligible electors of the 
District. The Clubhouse Committee Chair shall appoint the committee members 
consistent with the Bylaws, Article VII, Section 4. 

Section 1. Committee Chairperson. The chairperson chairs all meetings of the 
Clubhouse Committee and appoints all Clubhouse Committee members from eligible 
electors of the District that have applied for membership. The chairperson also counsels 
with residents, the Clubhouse Manager, the Clubhouse Committee and interested 
parties regarding the Clubhouse. The chairperson reports to the Board. 

Section 2. Committee Duties and Responsibilities. 

A. Annually reviews rules, regulations, policies and procedures applicable to 
the Clubhouse and recommends changes to the Board; 

B. Annually reviews the fees and rates, for the Clubhouse room rental, including, 
but not limited to Sandberg Auditorium , classes, annual Clubhouse 
membership, and any other applicable fees and recommends changes to the 
Board; 

C. Makes recommendations to assist in the preparation of the annual budget 
as applicable with the assistance of the Clubhouse Manager and coordination 
with the District's Treasurer and the District's Manager and staff; 

D. Reviews the monthly Clubhouse profit & loss statement and monitors, in 
cooperation with the District’s Manager, the effectiveness of Clubhouse 
policies and rules; 

E. Reviews proposed donations using the following guidelines: 

(1) Reviews non-cash donations, with a value of $500 or more, 
including, but not limited to, machinery, electronic equipment and 
large appliances and determines if they are suitable and 
appropriately intended for the benefit of the District and its Residents 
and Owners and makes recommendations to the Board regarding 
acceptance of donations. 

(2) Persons wishing to make a donation as described in paragraph (1) 
above must complete a donation form available at the Clubhouse 
reception desk. 



 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PM 
 CLUBHOUSE 1 
  

 Page 3 of 7 June 15, 2023 

 Items under $500 in value may be accepted or rejected at the 
discretion of the District’s Manager, or appropriate department 
manager based on the need, condition or align of the facility functions 
or décor.   

(3) or appropriate department manager 
based on the need, condition or alignment of the facility functions or 
decor. 

(4)(3) The Clubhouse Committee, the District, or the District’s 
Manager 
may require an inspection and approval by the HGA Maintenance 
Department, or another qualified professional, prior to accepting the 
donation. 

(5)(4) The District will not accept donations with any restrictions or 
conditions, and all items donated become the property of the District. 

(6)(5) The donating party agrees to pay the cost incurred for moving 
and 
delivery of the item to be donated. 

(7)(6) The District reserves the right to refuse any item at any time 
during 
the donation process. 

(8)(7) The District, in its sole discretion, has the prerogative of using 
the 
donated item immediately or may reserve it for the future. 

ARTICLE III - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Article VIOld PM said Article V  Verify? of the District’s General Rules and Regulations 
regarding Enforcement, 
Violations, and Penalties is applicable to non-compliance with these Rules and 
Regulations. In addition, the District’s General Rules and Regulations are applicable to 
all Residents, Owners, and Users of District Facilities and these Rules and Regulations 
are supplemental thereto. 

Section 1. Clubhouse Facilities. The District’s Clubhouse facilities include meeting 
rooms, an auditorium, a fitness center, indoor swimming pools and spa, tennissports 
courts, a outoor swimming pool,  
woodshop,(included in the Club/Activities Committee) an arts and craft room, a game 
room, a billiard room, a media center and 
library, a horseshoe court, and a picnic pavilion and ping pong room attached to the 



 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PM 
 CLUBHOUSE 1 
  

 Page 4 of 7 June 15, 2023 

Golf Pro shop.. The District's Manager shall schedule 
classes, events, and activities compatible with the facilities and the District's policies. 
Meeting rooms, the auditorium, and the picnic pavilion may be reserved or rented for 
activities and events based on availability. Facility rental shall be subject to the Rental 
Contract terms and conditions, and the Schedule of Fees and Charges. 

Section 2. Hours of Operation. The Clubhouse and adjacent properties are open 
year-round, with the exception of Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year's Day. Hours 
of operation are 6:00 am to 9:00 pm Monday through Saturday, and 7:00 am to 7 pm on 
Sundays. The hours of the operations may not be changed without the approval of the 
District’s Board. 

Section 3. Closure of Facilities. The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, 
from time to time to close the facilities to the public and restrict access only to the 
invitees of a large event. The District will endeavor to limit such closures to events 
that financially benefit the District or isare in the interest of the District as a whole, and 
to 
times when the majority of the clientele will not be inconvenienced. 

Section 4. Priority of Usage. Management Clubhouse arranged classes, events, 
and activities shall take priority over open usage. Fees for participation will be charged 
based on the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges. Classes and workshops are 
open to Owners, 
Residents,and employees of Heather Gardens Association at the resident or owner fee 
rate. All other Users may enroll on a space available basis at the non-resident and non-
owner rate. 

Section 5. Pop-Up Classes. The Clubhouse Manager may introduce and test new 
classes (referred to as Pop-Up Classes on the Schedule of Fees and Charges) for a 
reduced class period and fee to determine interest. 

Section 6. Room Rentals. Rental rates are calculated at a minimum four-hour base 
rate and hourly thereafter, as outlined in the Schedule of Fees and Charges. 

Section 7. Clubs and Organizations. Clubs and Organizations defined as groups 
with headquarters at Heather Gardens having at least 75% of their total membership as 
Residents or Owners, may reserve Clubhouse facilities at no charge, provided that the 
club/organization does not charge a fee to those outside their club/organization while 
hosting the event. If there is a fee required of non-residents without an annual 
membership to use the facility, I.e. sports courts, billiard room, simming pool, then the 
Club president must collect the fee and submit it to Clubhouse staff. 

A. The Club/Organization president must schedule the Clubhouse facility with 
the Clubhouse Manager or Assistant Manager. Reoccurring events may 
receive a reduced rental rate as negotiated by the rental agreement.  

Formatted: Line spacing:  Multiple 1.08 li



 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PM 
 CLUBHOUSE 1 
  

 Page 5 of 7 June 15, 2023 

B. All reservations and rentals must be arranged with the Clubhouse Manager or 
Assistant Manager. The Clubhouse Manager has the authority to refuse the 
scheduling of any event with the approval of the District Board. 

C. Public rentals shall be consistent with the interests of the District, and shall 
not violate any District policy. 

D. Prior to the use of fitness, technology or woodworking equipment, users 
maymay be required to view an orientation program or take an orientation 
class. 

E. Clubhouse operating guidelines may limit the number of Users permitted 
based on size and activity level and may limit or restrict usage by minors. 
Any activity deemed unsafe may be prohibited for children under 16.   and 
mMinors are not permitted in the spa. Minors are subject to additional rules, 
attached hereto, for the pool .attached hereto. 

Section 8. Elected Officials and Candidates. The District Board has approved our 
elected officials (State, Federal, Local) to conduct monthly meetings and occasionally 
additional meetings at no charge. The elected official must reserve the Clubhouse 
facility through the Clubhouse Manager. Candidates for public office (State, Federal, 
Local) may conduct campaign meetings no more than once a month subject to 
availability. 

Section 9. Clubhouse Tables. Requests to set up tables in the Clubhouse 
must meet the following requirements: 

A. Requests must be submitted to the Clubhouse Manager at least 3 days prior 
to the date desired. 

B. Table requests are on a first come, first served basis. 

C. Table location is at the sole discretion of the Clubhouse Manager. 

D. Generally, table locations will not be allowed in the entrance lobby 
area. 

E. Table usage may be limited to one day per week. 

F. The individual using the table must not approach individuals in the Clubhouse 
in an unsolicited manner. 

G. The individual using the table must provide materials for display, including 
easels and/or other visual equipment. All materials must be disposed of by 
the individual using the table when the table is taken down. 



 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PM 
 CLUBHOUSE 1 
  

 Page 6 of 7 June 15, 2023 

▼ 
Section 10. Cancellations and refunds. 

A. Classes may be canceled temporarily or permanently for low participation, 
lack of instructor, cost increase, holiday, Clubhouse or Facility closure, or 
special event. 

B. Permanent cancellation of a class due to low participation, lack of instructor or 
long-term facility closure will result in a full refund or credit to be used onfor 
another class. 

C. Cancellation requests by participants must be made prior to class starting. A 
$7 service fee will apply to all direct refunds. The service charge will be 
waived if the participant accepts the refund in a Clubhouse gift certificate to 
be used for a future class or event. No refunds or credits will be made after 
50% of the class session has transpired. 

D. In the event that If a trip or tour is canceled by the event sponsor, the 
Clubhouse Manager will receive a full refund that will be passed on to the 
participants. 

E. No refund will be made for trips or tours if the participant is unable to attend. It 
is the participant’s responsibility to resell their ticket/reservation and provide 
the Clubhouse Manager with notice of the new participant. 

F. In the event thatIf a room rental is canceled by the Clubhouse Manager, a full 
refund will be issued to the renter. Renters may cancel room reservations and 
will receive refunds of rental fees according to the following schedule: 

(1) Room rental canceled with at least 30 days prior notice to Clubhouse 
Manager - 100% refund. 

(2) Room rental canceled with 7 days or more prior notice to Clubhouse 
Manager - 90% refund. 

(2)G. (3) Room rental canceled with less than 7 days notice to Clubhouse         
Manager—No Refund 

(1)                 (4) Clubhouse Event refunds will only be granted when the event has 
                      been canceled by the event sponsor or Clubhouse Manager. 

H.  

(3) Clubhouse Event refunds will only be granted when the event has 
been canceled by the event sponsor or Clubhouse Manager. 

Formatted: Heading 3, Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Heading 3, Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering



 
HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PM 
 CLUBHOUSE 1 
  

 Page 7 of 7 June 15, 2023 

ARTICLE IV -  

 
 
 
 
Adopted the XX day of XXX, 2023, by the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens 
Metropolitan District. 
 

 

   President 

ATTEST: 

 

  
Secretary 

 



 1 

Minutes of the HG Garden Club meeting March 28, 2022 
 
The meeting was called to order by Nancy Linsenbigler at 6:10 P.M. with 32 people in 
attendance in the Aspen/Blue Spruce Room of the HG Clubhouse.  
 
Nancy announced we would follow the agenda that was emailed to everyone earlier and was 
also available at the meeting for those who needed one, to vote on the projects the voluntary 
Garden Club group had worked on. Those that are approved will be passed on to Michelle 
Audet, HG Resident Services Coordinator, for her information and judgment regarding 
suggested actions as well as request transfer to HGMD as needed.  
 
Following discussions, a vote was held on each project with these mostly unanimous outcomes: 
 
Wood Chips for garden aisles—approved by members after presentation by Sherry 
      Wood chips will be provided free of charge by City of Aurora Forestry Division.  
      Roads and Grounds will be consulted re: where to dump chips. 
      Garden Volunteers will move wood chips to the walkways in the Garden. 
 
Plot Number Signs—approved by members after presentation by Pete 
       Sample Plot Number Sign shown to members.   #1-73 signs were all hand made by Pete. 
       Materials cost (after wood donation) was $100.  HGMD to be requested to pay for them.  
       Members will pay for them if HGMD does not.  
       Signs to be placed in standardized location in garden, if possible.  
 
Garden Clean-up—approved by members after presentation by Sherry 
       One or two dates to be determined soon.  Group effort and help by members who are able  
       And want to participate.  Voluntary.   
 
Water Lines—NOT approved by members 
        After considering the cost to add water lines, the low water pressure in the garden, and      
the time the garden would be closed for construction, members decided to not  pursue this 
issue.  During the discussion, members requested that any broken spigots be repaired by the 
HG Maintenance Office.  
 
Wooden Plot Perimeters—NOT approved by members      
        A request that HGMD provide new plot perimeters was voted down because Michelle has 
already said it is the responsibility of individuals to maintain them. She is looking into 
construction estimates for them. 
 
Covering of stakes—approved by members and paid for by members.   
         We will get estimates for cane tip coverings and present to members.  If we buy in bulk it 
will be cheaper.  
 
Bulletin Board—Michelle Audet is working on getting it repaired 



 2 

 
CDOT Fence—Michele Audet is working on getting it repaired 
 
Annual Payments Date and Transfers of Plots to Waitlist—approved by members 
          Membership discussion and agreement to approve the suggestion to move the payment 
deadline due date from  May to March 31.  Members approved the request that plots be 
transferred to the new lessee in clean and debris-free condition.   Members were advised to 
contact Michelle Audet about all management issues, such as lease agreements and payments, 
instead of the Garden Club.  
 
 
GENERAL DISCUSSION: 
Several members asked when the water would be turned on this spring. Michelle has advised 
that the Roads and Grounds Maintenance Manager will advise her when he decides the date 
and she will pass along the information to members. The discussion again included the issue of 
low water pressure but it is unclear if anything can be done about that.  
 
There was a general discussion by members and approval to focus future Club meetings on 
education programs, attendee group networking/Q&A, and social activities. Club notices in 
Heather n’ Yon will comprise meeting and social activities that are open to the HG gardening 
community; other notices from management will be sent to members via email/USPS  from 
Michelle Audet. The educational subjects for this year’s upcoming meetings are tentatively 
scheduled as follows: 
 
April—new plants available this year by Colorado State University Extension or one of the 
gardening shops and a Garden Club Potluck Supper to Share 
May—Dealing with Japanese Beetles and other insects 
June—How to Survive with Hot Weather in the Garden 
July—Recipes for Garden Bounty 
August—Harvest and Cleaning Up for Fall 
September—House Plants and Garden Club Potluck Meal to Share 
October—Container Gardening/Protecting and Bringing in the Garden 
 
Because the meeting ran longer than expected, notes for the educational program by Gwen 
Alexander and references to the Colorado State University Extension will be forwarded via 
email to all members  instead of making an in-person presentation.  
 
The next Garden Club meeting will be at 6 P.M. the last Monday of the month on April 25 and 
will include a Potluck Dinner to share. Bring your favorite dish and your own drink to kick off the 
gardening season.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Gwen Alexander 
HG Garden Club Member 



  

Item Quantity cost extended comment Column1 

4x4x8 2 15.18 $30.36 
Redwood-Tone Pressure-Treated Timber             
Internet # 205220205 Model # 194356 Store SKU # 382493 

5' above 
3' below 

1x4x8 3 4.68 $14.04 
Pressure-Treated Redwood-Tone Fascia Board                 
Internet # 204087197 Model # 164283 Store SKU # 384301 

35"x23" 
glueup 

2x4x8 2 6.38 $12.76 

Redwood-Tone Contact Pressure-Treated Lumber  
Internet # 206967725 Model # 253906 Store SKU # 
100180220 

24"x36" 
frame 

1x4x8 1 4.68 $4.68 
Pressure-Treated Redwood-Tone Fascia Board                 
Internet # 204087197 Model # 164283 Store SKU # 384301 roof  

2'x3'x3/16" 1 47.98 $47.98 

24"x36"x3/16" Green Edge Acrylic Sheet    Internet 
#306516862 Model #25529102 Store SKU 
#1003561375 

plastic 
door 

1/16"x30" 1 9.88 $9.88 

1-1/16 in. x 30 in. Bright Nickel Continuous                   
Internet #202034144 Model #15174 Store SKU 
#241407 

piano 
hinge 

Magnets 1 7.88 $7.88 

0.47 in. Neodymium Rare-Earth Magnet Discs               
Internet #202526367 Model #07046HD Store SKU #632137 

hold 
door 
closed 

24"x26" 2 13.88 $27.76 
Quartet Cork Bulletin Board, 24" x 36"                                  
walmart - Black Frame (23006WM) 

double 
cork 

tax   6.50% $10.10     
Total     $165.44     



 

Item Quantity cost extended comment Column1 

4x4x8 2 
 $   
15.18  $30.36 

Redwood-Tone Pressure-Treated Timber             
Internet # 205220205 Model # 194356 Store SKU # 382493 

5' above 
3' below 

1x4x8 6 
 $     
4.68  $28.08 

Pressure-Treated Redwood-Tone Fascia Board                 
Internet # 204087197 Model # 164283 Store SKU # 384301 

48"x23" 
glueup 

2x4x8 4 
 $     
6.38  $25.52 

Redwood-Tone Contact Pressure-Treated Lumber  
Internet # 206967725 Model # 253906 Store SKU # 
100180220 

24"x48" 
frame 

1x4x8 2 
 $     
4.68  $9.36 

Pressure-Treated Redwood-Tone Fascia Board                 
Internet # 204087197 Model # 164283 Store SKU # 384301 roof  

2' x 4' x 
1/8" 1 

 $   
46.51  $46.51 

24" x 48" x 1/8" Clear Acrylic Sheet                                 
Internet #310292326 Model #21118102 

plastic 
door 

1/16"x48" 1 
 $ 
13.37  $13.37 

1-1/16 in. x 48 in. Bright Nickel Continuous                   
Internet #202034110 Model #15370 Store SKU 
#594624 

piano 
hinge 

48" x 36"  1 
 $ 
45.99  $45.99 

Quartet® Basic Cork Bulletin Board, 48" x 36"                      
Office Max Item #403409 

 cork 
board 

Lock 1 9.93 $9.93 
3-1/2 in. Black Key Locking Hasp                                      
Internet #203340006 Model #20404 Store SKU # 282133 

lock one 
door 

Magnets 1 7.88 $7.88 

0.47 in. Neodymium Rare-Earth Magnet Discs               
Internet #202526367 Model #07046HD Store SKU #632137 

hold 
door 
closed 

tax   6.50% $12.95     
Total     $229.95     





HGMD RV Lot Committee Agenda for July 10, 
2023. Meeting to take place in the Board Room 
at 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way at 10:00 a.m. 

 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

II. Determine a quorum is present. 

III. Call the meeting to order. 

IV. Consider changes to the agenda only with a 

motion, second, and a majority vote.  

V. Chair’s Report 

VI. HGA’s Designated RV Lot Manager’s Report 

VII. Consultant/Advisor Reports. 

VIII. Review of financial reports. 

IX. Unfinished business. 

X. New business. 

a. RV Lot Committee Procedure 

Memorandum. 

b. RV Lot gate. 

c. 2024 RV Lot Budget 

XI. Public comments on non-agenda items (The 

time limit is five (5) minutes per speaker). 

XII. Announcements. 

XIII. Adjournment. 



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE                                                                                         JPM 84

ATTACHMENT 2:  Current Coverage Requirements:
Heather Gardens Metropolitan District

Note:     L=4' 1.Il  insurance  with  the  exception  of  ir:,.i?`ollution-€?`i=Ltorage  \'|anks  coverage  is
currentl;-provided  by the  Colorado Special  Districts  Property and  Liability Pool, which
offers coverage at a lower rate and offers discounts to special district organizations.

A.        ProDertv Insurance

8.        EouiDment Breakdown

C.        Crime Insurance

D.        General Liability Insurance

E.         Public officials Liability

F.        Automobile Insurance (hired and nonrowned)

\ri.       Wotlkers compensation Insurance

1.          Provided for Directors only because of the reduction in rates for other coverages
if purchased=

H.         Umbrella Liability

I      I.          Pollution -Storage Tanks including terrorism

H GA  --f-a :.:: ?I ij,3 rt  I   `:'  `';`, I   ,'_i !j ,`;: tLj.

`-i

Page 1  of 1

li a M D  -  I:-I `-= (\= !  Li i` r\,,'   :i \'_Ji ,   :3 i:i L2 `'Ly

JPM 84 ATTACHMENT 2

rE-Iirel



I.oss prevention tools
-.I

for a safer special district.
•  Safety  and  Loss  Prevention  Grants

•   Facility  &  Playground  Inspections

•  SmartNotice  Emergency Alerts
ffi

Training

•  Vector  Solutions  Training  Center

•  Water and  Wastewater  Certification

•   Confined  Spaces  Training

csdpool.org 4colorado Special Districts
Property and Liability Pool



Through: 6/30/2023

YTD YTD VARIANCE % Variance Annual % of Annual 

ACTUAL BUDGET
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE)
from Budget Budget Budget Spent

Total Revenue 1,933,497$   1,938,191$   (4,694)$   -0.2% 3,705,026$   52%

Cost of Goods Sold 98,218$   112,212$   13,994$   12.5% 234,140$   42%

Gross Profit 1,835,279$   1,825,979$   9,300$   0.5% 3,470,886$   

Operating Expenses 1,241,560$   1,338,214$   96,654$   7.2% 3,009,041$   41%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 593,719$   487,765$   105,954$   461,845$   

Capital Improvements Exp 64,693$   43,000$   (21,693)$   -50.4% 822,414$   8%

Non-Operating (Inc)/Exp -$  -$  -$   -$   

Net Surplus/(Loss) 529,026$   444,765$   84,261$   (360,569)$   

Club House
Revenue 83,563$   98,966$   (15,403)$   -15.6% 196,479$   43%

Expenses 375,352$   435,058$   59,704$   13.7% 881,232$   43%

Net Subsidy (291,789)$   (336,092)$   44,301$   (684,753)$   

Golf

Revenue 199,302$   200,709$   (1,407)$   -0.7% 504,624$   39%

Expenses 316,496$   358,768$   42,271$   11.8% 760,610$   42%

Net Subsidy (117,194)$   (158,059)$   40,864$   (255,986)$   

Restaurant

Revenue 286,322$   326,713$   (40,391)$   -12.4% 675,363$   42%

Cost of Goods Sold 90,414$   104,872$   14,458$   13.8% 216,506$   42%

Gross Profit 195,908$   221,841$   (25,933)$   -11.7% 458,857$   

Expenses 248,339$   278,977$   30,638$   11.0% 562,957$   44%

Net Subsidy (52,431)$   (57,136)$   4,705$   (104,100)$   

Restricted Funds Total Revenue
Total 

Expenses
Net 

Surplus/(Loss) Cash Balance

Conservation Trust Fund 11,963$   9,906$   2,057$   155,043$   
Debt Service Fund 426,120$   154,146$   271,974$   397,942$   
Foundation Fund 3,521$   3,335$   186$   186,906$   

 HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
Budget Exceptions Report

Executive Summary

1



2023 2023 +/- % TOTAL
APPROVED SIGNED 2023 SIGNED VAR UNDER /

BUDGET CONTRACT % START FINISH #DAYS INVOICES CONTRACT FROM (OVER) PROJECT
2023 APPROVED PROJECTS ACCT AMOUNT AMOUNT VAR DATE DATE PAID AMOUNT CONTRACT BUDGET Notes / Comments

A B D B-C-D A-C-D

In Process Cormac Restaurant Banquet Room Carpet D601 $11,966 -100% 04/01/23 08/01/23 122 $0 #DIV/0! $11,966

7/5/23 - received pricing from 3 
contractors. Waiting on contractors to 
provide carpet tile samples

In Process Cormac Restaurant Restaurant Carpet D601 $11,194 -100% 04/01/23 08/01/23 122 $0 #DIV/0! $11,194

7/5/23 - received pricing from 3 
contractors. Waiting on contractors to 
provide carpet tile samples

In Process Cormac Restaurant Restaurant Outdoor Freezer D601 $30,000 -100% 01/01/23 07/01/23 181 $0 #DIV/0! $30,000

5/24/23 - Sent completed HGMD Cap 
Ex and bids to Evelyn to determine 
approval process. 

In Process Brian/Greg Golf Irrigation Design D601 $13,031 -100% 02/15/23 12/31/23 319 $5,000 ($5,000) #DIV/0! $8,031 2/3/23 - Researching

not-started Brian/Greg Golf Well Rehab D601 $115,408 -100% 06/05/23 12/31/23 209 $0 #DIV/0! $115,408
6/5/23 - L&G to discuss scope with 
Golf Pro

In Process Don Maint Bldg Sealcoat - Maint Bldg Parking Lot D601 $35,000 -100% 02/28/23 09/30/23 214 $0 #DIV/0! $35,000

5/24/23 - Sent completed HGMD Cap 
Ex and bids to Evelyn to determine 
approval process. 

$216,599 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) #DIV/0! $211,599

not-started Management Management 2023 Contribution to Reserves D601 $302,134 0 $0 #DIV/0! $302,134

In Process Jon H Admin. 2023 RV Parking Lot - gate replacement D601 $38,025 06/29/23 09/15/23 78 $3,160 ($3,160) #DIV/0! $34,865

7/5/23 - HGMD Board Approved. 
Contractor has been determined.  

#DIV/0! 0 $0 #DIV/0! $0
$340,159 $0 $3,160 ($3,160) #DIV/0! $336,999

$556,758 $0 $8,160 ($8,160) #DIV/0! $548,598

Completed Jon H Clubhouse Update CH HVAC System Software and Computer D601.2 $5,395 $5,395 0% 01/01/23 01/05/23 4 $5,395 $0 0% -$          
Completed Jon H Clubhouse Outdoor Pool/Heater Boiler D601.2 $22,880 $22,880 0% 02/13/23 06/01/23 108 $22,880 $0 0% -$          
not-started Jon H Clubhouse Chemical Control System, Indoor Pool, and Spa D601.2 $17,361 -100% 0 $0 #DIV/0! 17,361$    
not-started Jon H Clubhouse Outdoor Pool - Replaster Finish D601.2 $60,020 -100% 0 $0 #DIV/0! 60,020$    

In Process Don Admin. RV Lot Lighting and other Security D601.2 $50,000 -100% 01/01/23 12/31/23 364 $0 #DIV/0! 50,000$    

4/15/23 - Met with Securitas, ADP, 
Dark Horse and J7. We are waiting on 
pricing. 

In Process Don Clubhouse Clubhouse Card Entry Security System/Security D601.2 $80,000 -100% 01/01/23 12/31/23 364 $0 #DIV/0! 80,000$    
4/15/23 - Waiting on pricing from 
Securitas, Dark Horse, ADP and J7. 

Completed Matt Admin. Garden Plot Water System Design and Installation D601.2 $30,000 $28,258 -6% 01/01/23 06/14/23 164 $28,258 ($0) 0% $1,742

7/5/23 - contractor completed their 
punchlist. Final invoice was received 
on 6/14/23. 

$265,656 $56,533 $56,533 ($0) 0% $209,123

$822,414 $56,533 $64,693 ($8,160) 14% $757,721

TOTAL PRIOR YEAR PROJECTS NOT BUDGETED IN 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

In Process Montrell Pools Pool Water Filter - (reimbursed through Conservation Fund) D566 $55,000 -100% 05/30/23 12/31/23 215 $0 #DIV/0! $55,000 6/6/23 - collecting pricing

$55,000 $0 $0 $0 $55,000

GRAND TOTAL $877,414 $56,533 $64,693 ($8,160) $812,721

PROJECTS TARGETED FOR COMPLETION IN 2023

PROJECTS FUNDED BY THE CONSERVATION FUND

TOTAL PROJECTS FUNDED BY THE CONSERVATION FUND

GRAND TOTAL PER BUDGET

HGMD MONTHLY CAPITAL RESERVE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:
June 2023

STATUS
PROJECT 
OWNER

DEPT.

2023 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS Future event or circumstance which is possible, but cannot be 
predicted with certainty

TOTAL 2023 FUNDED PROJECTS

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS

2022 PROJECTS TO BE COMPLETED IN 2023

TOTAL PRIOR YEAR PROJECTS

2



Banquet Room Carpet

Restaurant Carpet

Restaurant Outdoor Freezer

Irrigation Design

Well Rehab

Sealcoat - Maint Bldg Parking Lot

2023 Contribution to Reserves

2023 RV Parking Lot - gate replacement

Update CH HVAC System Software and Computer

Outdoor Pool/Heater Boiler

Chemical Control System, Indoor Pool, and Spa

Outdoor Pool - Replaster Finish

RV Lot Lighting and other Security

Clubhouse Card Entry Security System/Security

Garden Plot Water System Design and Installation

3



Description  General Roads & Grounds Club House Golf Trees Totals

Balance at beginning of January 170,246.99 324.50 425.70 40.00 15,217.59 186,254.78

Donations for Jan 2023 290.00 290.00
Jan Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 305.32 305.32

Donations for Feb 2023 50.00 50.00
Feb Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 341.21 341.21

Donations for Mar 2023 225.00 225.00
Mar Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 377.76 377.76

Donations for Apr 2023 600.00 600.00
Apr Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 365.57 365.57

Donations for May 2023 0.00 0.00
May Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 377.76 377.76
May Expenses - Soil and sod for Clubhouse and Yale Ave. -2,709.29 -2,709.29

Donations for May 2023 160.00 160.00
May Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 428.07 428.07
May Expenses - Soil and sod for Clubhouse and Yale Ave. -626.15 -626.15

Balance at end of the month 6/30/2023 170,432.24 324.50 425.70 40.00 15,217.59 186,440.03

D103.5 Foundation Checking Account - June 2023 35,901.35$     
       

Add Bond Discount Amortization 1005.45

D106.1/D106.11 Foundation Investment Accounts - June 2023 149,999.38$   

D121 Owed to the Foundation from MD

D121 Owed to MD from the Foundation (466.15)$         

186,440.03$   

HEATHER  GARDENS FOUNDATIONS 
FOUNDATION  DONATION SUMMARY

1/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

RECONCILIATION TO GL

4



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Summary of Investments/Restricted Cash Accounts
06/30/23

Monthly
Bank Yield Maturity Interest Paid Principal Interest Fund Account
Foundation

US Treasury Bills 4.577% 1/25/2024 Maturity 48,737$          183.85$          Foundation D106.1/D106.11/D106.12
US Treasury Notes 3.000% Coupons 5.370% 6/30/2024 Semi Annual 97,722$          439.83$          Foundation D106.1/D106.11/D106.12
Foundation - checking 35,901$          Foundation D103.5

182,360$       623.69$          

Key Bank - Conservation Trust Fund/Lottery Monthly 155,043$       50.00$            Conservation D104

US Treasury Notes 2.125% Coupons 2.870% 7/31/2024 Semi Annual 246,396$       592.86$          Enterprise D106
Fed Farm Credit Bank Bonds 3.375% 8/26/2024 Semi Annual 249,785$       702.52$          Enterprise D106
US Treasury Notes 3.00% Coupons 3.00% 7/31/2024 Semi Annual 250,000$       625.00$          Enterprise D106
   Net Inc/(Decr) in FMV of Investments (1) (16,791)$        D106.01

729,390$       1,920.38$      

Zion Bank - Cash Account for Bond P&I 4.74% 399,787$       1,579.16$      Bond P&I D108.2/D108.21

KeyBanc Capital Mkts - Money Market 
  Federated Hermis Govt Oblig SS 4.70% N/A Monthly 1,578,760$    6,183.48$      Enterprise D103

Total Investments/Restricted Cash Accounts 3,045,340$    10,356.70$    

(1) - The Enterprise investments are held to maturity.  Because the investments are considered LT, we are required to report them
         at market value.  The net increase or decrease in fair market value will be eliminated at maturity.  Adjustment will be made
         at the end of the year.

5



07/07/2023 MD Heather Gardens Metropolitan District  Page:   1
12:15 PM Metropolitan District Profit or Loss

06/30/2023

2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora  CO  80014

      CURR MONTH
       ACTUAL

   CURR MONTH
       BUDGET

   CURR MONTH
     VARIANCE

           YTD
       ACTUAL

          YTD
       BUDGET

          YTD
     VARIANCE

        ANNUAL
       BUDGET

 

REVENUE
D503 Conservation Trust (Lottery) 5,130 4,700 430 11,666 10,200 1,466 20,075 
D504 Interest Income 7,302 130 7,172 33,763 780 32,983 1,560 
D504.2 2010 Bond Restr Interest 1,893 28 1,865 6,938 168 6,770 336 
D504.3 Interest Income Lottery 50 1 49 298 6 292 12 
D505 Recreation Fee Income 144,948 144,948 0 869,619 869,688 (69) 1,739,378 

Restaurant Income 57,806 60,130 (2,323) 286,322 326,712 (40,390) 675,363 
D507 Golf Fees Daily 47,222 48,501 (1,280) 136,253 139,190 (2,938) 346,760 
D507.1 Golf Simulator 10 0 10 2,130 970 1,160 1,393 
D509.2 Golf Disc - 40 Play 2,832 6,436 (3,604) 8,843 9,190 (347) 19,735 
D511 Golf Cart Rental Income 12,427 13,505 (1,078) 31,973 32,666 (693) 83,432 
D511.1 Golf Merchandise 3,471 3,452 19 11,269 12,784 (1,515) 30,711 
D511.2 Golf Lesson 2,665 1,045 1,620 5,480 3,696 1,784 8,893 
D511.3 Golf Bag Storage 130 206 (76) 410 206 204 7,970 
D511.4 Golf Pull Cart 1,072 653 419 2,944 2,006 938 5,730 
D512 CH Building Rentals 1,683 1,920 (238) 12,668 13,319 (651) 25,185 
D513 Events 5,934 2,639 3,295 16,790 15,834 956 31,668 
D513.1 Trips Revenue 1,862 3,025 (1,163) 6,097 18,150 (12,053) 36,300 
D514 RV Lot Income 0 0 0 15,953 16,000 (47) 32,000 
D514.1 Garden Plot Income (5) 0 (5) 2,705 2,450 255 2,450 
D515 Classes 6,904 8,360 (1,456) 46,844 50,163 (3,319) 100,326 
D515.1 Donation Revenue 160 0 160 1,325 0 1,325 0 
D515.3 Interest Income - Foundation 428 0 428 2,196 0 2,196 0 
D516 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 665 0 665 0 
D516.1 Coffee Revenue 186 250 (64) 1,164 1,500 (336) 3,000 
D517 Property Tax Revenue 45,798 41,692 4,106 402,993 398,011 4,982 503,745 
D518 Specific Ownership Tax Revenue 2,919 2,417 502 16,189 14,502 1,687 29,004 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REVENUE 352,827 344,038 8,789 1,933,495 1,938,191 (4,695) 3,705,027 

D590 Cost of Goods Sold 18,592 21,154 2,562 98,218 112,212 13,994 234,140 
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

GROSS PROFIT 334,235 322,884 11,352 1,835,277 1,825,979 9,299 3,470,886 
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

OPERATING EXPENSES
D519 Zion Bank Payee Fee 0 0 0 900 1,000 100 1,000 
D520 Debt Service Interest 24,683 24,683 0 148,100 148,098 (2) 295,230 
D522 Services - Insurance 4,651 4,882 230 27,909 29,291 1,382 58,581 
D523 Services - Audit 0 0 0 36,000 36,000 0 36,000 
D524 Services - Professional 2,850 4,000 1,150 24,547 24,000 (547) 48,000 
D525 County Collection Fee 688 483 (204) 6,046 6,133 87 7,855 
D525.1 Election Expense 25,515 0 (25,515) 46,839 25,000 (21,839) 25,000 
D526 Miscellaneous Expense 374 200 (174) 2,693 1,200 (1,493) 2,400 
D526.1 SDA Membership Dues 0 0 0 1,238 1,250 13 1,250 
D550 Club House Expenses 57,562 72,334 14,772 375,352 435,057 59,705 881,231 
D555 Golf Course Expenses 59,706 74,234 14,528 308,692 351,428 42,736 742,978 
D557 Restaurant Expenses 46,800 46,232 (568) 248,339 278,977 30,638 562,956 
D560 RV Lot Expenses 88 105 17 1,664 630 (1,034) 1,260 
D565 Garden Plot Expenses 0 25 25 0 150 150 300 
D566 Conservation Expenses 3,250 0 (3,250) 9,906 0 (9,906) 55,000 
D601 Capital Outlay 5,703 0 (5,703) 10,703 0 (10,703) 556,758 
D601.2 2022 Cap Carry Foward Projects 0 0 0 53,990 43,000 (10,990) 265,656 
D620 Foundation Expense 626 0 (626) 3,335 0 (3,335) 0 
D700 Bond Principal Payment 0 0 0 0 0 0 290,000 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES 232,495 227,178 (5,317) 1,306,251 1,381,213 74,962 3,831,455 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

NET OPERATING REVENUE/EXPENSE 101,740 95,706 6,034 529,026 444,765 84,261 (360,569)
––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

NET REVENUE EXPENSE 101,740 95,706 6,034 529,026 444,765 84,261 (360,569)
––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––

6



07/07/2023 MD Heather Gardens Metropolitan District  Page:   1
12:16 PM Metro District Profit & Loss by Fund

06/30/2023

2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora  CO  80014

      CURR MONTH
       ACTUAL

     CURR MONTH
         BUDGET

   CURR MONTH
     VARIANCE

           YTD
       ACTUAL

          YTD
       BUDGET

          YTD
     VARIANCE

        ANNUAL
       BUDGET

 

ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUE
D504 Bnk Intrst Rsv Acct 7,302 130 7,172 33,763 780 32,983 1,560 
D505 Rec Fee Income 144,948 144,948 0 869,619 869,688 (69) 1,739,378 

Restaurant Income 57,806 60,130 (2,323) 286,322 326,712 (40,390) 675,363 
D507 Golf Fees Daily 47,222 48,501 (1,280) 136,253 139,190 (2,938) 346,760 
D507.1 Golf Simulator 10 0 10 2,130 970 1,160 1,393 
D509.2 Golf Disc - 40 Play 2,832 6,436 (3,604) 8,843 9,190 (347) 19,735 
D511 Golf Cart Rental Income 12,427 13,505 (1,078) 31,973 32,666 (693) 83,432 
D511.1 Golf Merchandise 3,471 3,452 19 11,269 12,784 (1,515) 30,711 
D511.2 Golf Lesson 2,665 1,045 1,620 5,480 3,696 1,784 8,893 
D511.3 Golf Bag Storage 130 206 (76) 410 206 204 7,970 
D511.4 Golf Pull Cart 1,072 653 419 2,944 2,006 938 5,730 
D512 CH Building Rentals 1,683 1,920 (238) 12,668 13,319 (651) 25,185 
D513 Events 5,934 2,639 3,295 16,790 15,834 956 31,668 
D513.1 Trips Revenue 1,862 3,025 (1,163) 6,097 18,150 (12,053) 36,300 
D514 RV Lot Income 0 0 0 15,953 16,000 (47) 32,000 
D514.1 Garden Plot Income (5) 0 (5) 2,705 2,450 255 2,450 
D515 Classes 6,904 8,360 (1,456) 46,844 50,163 (3,319) 100,326 
D516 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 665 0 665 0 
D516.1 Coffee Revenue 186 250 (64) 1,164 1,500 (336) 3,000 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ENTERPRISE  REVENUE 296,450 295,200 1,250 1,491,891 1,515,304 (23,412) 3,151,855 

D590 Cost of Goods Sold 18,592 21,154 2,562 98,218 112,212 13,994 234,140 
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

GROSS PROFIT 277,858 274,046 3,812 1,393,673 1,403,092 (9,418) 2,917,714 

OPERATING EXPENSES
D550 Club House Expenses 57,562 72,334 14,772 375,352 435,057 59,705 881,231 
D555 Golf Course Expenses 59,706 74,234 14,528 308,692 351,428 42,736 742,978 
D557 Restaurant Expenses 46,800 46,232 (568) 248,339 278,977 30,638 562,956 
D560 RV Lot Expenses 88 105 17 1,664 630 (1,034) 1,260 
D522 Services - Insurance 4,651 4,882 230 27,909 29,291 1,382 58,581 
D523 Services - Audit 0 0 0 36,000 36,000 0 36,000 
D524 Services - Professional 2,850 4,000 1,150 24,547 24,000 (547) 48,000 
D525.1 Election Expense 25,515 0 (25,515) 46,839 25,000 (21,839) 25,000 
D526 Miscellaneous Expense 374 200 (174) 2,693 1,200 (1,493) 2,400 
D526.1 SDA Membership Dues 0 0 0 1,238 1,250 13 1,250 
D519 Zion Bank Payee Fee 0 0 0 900 1,000 100 1,000 
D565 Garden Plot Expenses 0 25 25 0 150 150 300 
D601 Capital Outlay 5,703 0 (5,703) 10,703 0 (10,703) 556,758 
D601.2 2022 Cap Carry Foward Projects 0 0 0 53,990 43,000 (10,990) 265,656 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 203,249 202,012 (1,237) 1,138,864 1,226,983 88,118 3,183,370 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

NET OPERATING REVENUE/EXPEN 74,609 72,034 2,575 254,809 176,109 78,700 (265,656)
––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
NET ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE/EX 74,609 72,034 2,575 254,809 176,109 78,700 (265,656)

––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––

7



07/07/2023 MD Heather Gardens Metropolitan District  Page:   2
12:16 PM Metro District Profit & Loss by Fund

06/30/2023

2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora  CO  80014

      CURR MONTH
       ACTUAL

     CURR MONTH
         BUDGET

   CURR MONTH
     VARIANCE

           YTD
       ACTUAL

          YTD
       BUDGET

          YTD
     VARIANCE

        ANNUAL
       BUDGET

 

RESTRICTED FUNDS

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND (Lottery)

REVENUE
D503 Conservation Trust (Lottery Ac 5,130 4,700 430 11,666 10,200 1,466 20,075 
D504.3 Interest Inc Lottery 50 1 49 298 6 292 12 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL LOTTERY REVENUE 5,180 4,701 479 11,963 10,206 1,757 20,087 

EXPENSES
D566 Conservation Expenses 3,250 0 (3,250) 9,906 0 (9,906) 55,000 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL LOTTERY EXPENSES 3,250 0 (3,250) 9,906 0 (9,906) 55,000 

REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 1,930 4,701 2,771 2,058 10,206 8,148 (34,913)
––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––

FOUNDATION FUND

REVENUE
D515.1 Donation Revenue 160 0 160 1,325 0 1,325 0 
D515.3 Interest Inc - Found 428 0 428 2,196 0 2,196 0 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL FOUNDATION REVENUE 588 0 588 3,521 0 3,521 0 

EXPENSES
D620 Foundation Expense 626 0 (626) 3,335 0 (3,335) 0 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL FOUNDATION EXPENSES 626 0 (626) 3,335 0 (3,335) 0 

REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENES (38) 0 (38) 185 0 185 0 
––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2010 BOND ISSUE

REVENUE
D517 Property Tax Revenue 45,798 41,692 4,106 402,993 398,011 4,982 503,745 
D518 Specific Ownership Tax 2,919 2,417 502 16,189 14,502 1,687 29,004 

Bond Restricted Interest 1,893 28 1,865 6,938 168 6,770 336 
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE REVENUE 50,610 44,137 6,473 426,120 412,681 13,439 533,085 

EXPENSES
D520 Debt Serv Interest 24,683 24,683 0 148,100 148,098 (2) 295,230 
D525 Cnty Collection Fee 688 483 (204) 6,046 6,133 87 7,855 
D700 Bond Principal Pymnt 0 0 0 0 0 0 290,000 

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES 25,371 25,166 (204) 154,146 154,231 85 593,085 

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 25,239 18,971 6,269 271,974 258,450 13,524 (60,000)
––––––– ––––––– ––––––– –––––––– –––––––– ––––––– ––––––––

8



7/7/2023
11:05 AM  

Heather Gardens Metropolitan
District Balance Sheets

6/30/2023

6/30/2023 5/31/2023 4/30/2023 12/31/2022
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - Operating 27,422              27,689              50,670              537,432            
Money Market 1,578,760         1,462,148         1,386,708         0                      
Capital Projects - Savings 2,795                3,112                2,882                799,028            
Conservation (Lottery) Bank Acct 155,043            149,863            150,578            149,823            
Enterprise Investments 729,390            729,390            729,390            729,390            
Investments - Foundation 146,458            148,371            147,993            148,872            
Zion Debt Service 399,787            497,965            381,616            127,813            
Foundation Account 35,901              38,611              38,011              40,018              
Accrued Interest 8,215                6,526                4,691                8,257                
Accounts Receivable Net of Allowance 5,308                5,065                8,738                7,376                
Inventory 46,448              45,749              49,372              43,040              
Prepaid Expenses 29,533              33,560              37,211              59,117              
Prop Tax Receivable 503,744            503,744            503,744            503,744            

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,668,805      3,651,792      3,491,603      3,153,910      

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------

BUILDING, LAND & EQUIPMENT (Net of Depr)
CIP Asset 10,460              10,460              10,460              10,460              
Restaurant Equipment 128,042            128,042            128,042            128,042            
Equipment 226,011            226,011            226,011            226,011            
Property 8,123,985         8,123,985         8,123,985         8,123,985         
Land At Cost 1,725,000         1,725,000         1,725,000         1,725,000         
Intangible Assets 133,190            133,190            133,190            133,190            

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
TOTAL BUILDING, LAND & EQUIPMENT 10,346,688    10,346,688    10,346,688    10,346,688    

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
TOTAL ASSETS 14,015,493    13,998,480    13,838,292    13,500,598    

============================================================

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts & Interest Payable 31,644              166,728            124,156            26,000              
Due To/From HGA 99,213              61,209              86,302              136,705            
Bonds Payable - Short Term 290,000            290,000            290,000            290,000            
Unearned Revenue 88,802              72,596              70,617              74,869              
Prepaid Rec Fees 33,412              34,932              30,518              29,706              
Gift Cards 11,340              11,317              11,171              11,859              
Sales Tax Payable 4,827                4,102                4,060                6,087                
Server Tips Payable 1,928                4,972                3,788                0                      
Deferred Property Tax 503,744            503,744            503,744            503,744            
Deferred Insurance Claims 22,964              22,964              22,964              22,964              
Deferred Revenue - PARQ 7,204                7,204                7,204                7,204                

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,095,078      1,179,770      1,154,525      1,109,139      

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
LONG TERM DEBT
Bond Issue 7,115,000         7,115,000         7,115,000         7,115,000         
Deferred Loss Series 2017 Refunding Bond (582,096)          (582,096)          (582,096)          (582,096)          
Original Issue Premium 2017 Bonds 600,681            600,681            600,681            600,681            
RV Lot Gate Opener Deposit 1,260                1,295                1,295                1,330                

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
TOTAL CURRENT & LONG TERM LIABILITIES 8,229,923      8,314,650      8,289,405      8,244,054      

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
FUND EQUITY
Investment In Property 2,912,134         2,912,134         2,912,134         2,912,134         
Debt Service Fund 127,813            127,813            127,813            127,813            
Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery) 149,735            149,735            149,735            149,735            
Heather Gardens Foundation 186,255            186,255            186,255            189,393            
Unrestricted Net Assets 1,864,624         1,864,624         1,864,624         1,715,059         
Tabor Reserve 15,984              15,984              15,984              15,984              
Net Income/(Loss) 529,026            427,286            292,342            146,427            

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
Total Equity 5,785,570      5,683,830      5,548,887      5,256,544      

--------------- --------------- --------------- ---------------
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 14,015,493    13,998,480    13,838,292    13,500,598    

============================================================

9



7/7/2023

6:48 AM

CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

REVENUE

D512 CH Building Rentals 1,683                1,920                (238)                  12,668              13,319              (651)                  25,185              
D515 Classes 6,904                8,360                (1,456)               46,844              50,163              (3,319)               100,326            
D513 Events 5,934                2,639                3,295                16,790              15,834              956                   31,668              
D516.1 Coffee Revenue 186                   250                   (64)                    1,164                1,500                (336)                  3,000                
D513.1 Trips Revenue 1,862                3,025                (1,163)               6,097                18,150              (12,053)             36,300              

TOTAL REVENUE 16,569            16,194            374                 83,563            98,966            (15,403)           196,479          

WAGES/BENEFITS
C500 Salaries - FTP 9,841                10,559              717                   65,369              66,312              942                   133,363            
C510 Salaries - Part Time 6,700                6,013                (687)                  43,472              37,519              (5,954)               73,595              
C520 Salaries - Overtime 251                   0                       (251)                  408                   0                       (408)                  0                       
C530 Salaries - Teachers 4,416                8,138                3,722                44,008              53,163              9,155                104,159            
C540 Taxes - Payroll 1,986                2,528                541                   14,448              17,318              2,869                33,084              
C550 Retirement Expense 422                   0                       (422)                  1,547                0                       (1,547)               0                       
C553 Insurance - Personnel 1,174                1,190                16                     6,640                7,138                497                   14,989              
C574 Recruit/Train/Services 0                       30                     30                     355                   183                   (172)                  365                   
C588 Workers Comp Insurance 0                       207                   207                   0                       1,239                1,239                2,479                

TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 24,790            28,665            3,873              176,247          182,872          6,621              362,034          

OPERATING EXPENSES
C675.2 Salaries-Charge Out (1,999)               (1,970)               29                     (12,062)             (11,887)             175                   (23,971)             
C673 Maintenance Hours 1,187                6,443                5,257                25,593              38,936              13,343              87,742              
C676 Golf Hours 0                       0                       0                       3,751                1,773                (1,978)               1,963                
C677 R & G Hours 0                       19                     19                     148                   3,401                3,253                5,403                

C678 Custodial Hours 8,674                9,681                1,007                50,751              58,086              7,335                116,173            
CHARGE-OUT SUBTOTALS 7,862 14,173 6,312              68,181 90,309 22,128 187,310

C621.1 Mileage Reimbursement 0                       10                     10                     0                       50                     50                     103                   
C627 Pool Care & Supplies 91                     1,791                1,700                6,139                12,939              6,800                23,685              
C639 Software & IT 295                   340                   45                     1,889                2,040                151                   4,080                
C640 Electric 8,508                8,323                (186)                  47,291              47,803              512                   98,884              
C643 Gas 1,716                1,601                (115)                  10,416              10,645              228                   24,305              
C662 Office Supplies & Postage 669                   636                   (33)                    2,766                3,816                1,050                7,632                
C662.1 CC & ActiveNet 2,179                2,123                (56)                    5,972                6,940                968                   13,489              
C671 Outside Contractors 1,236                1,305                69                     6,563                7,830                1,267                20,355              
C683 Repairs - Equipment 582                   513                   (69)                    1,688                3,078                1,390                6,156                
C684 Supplies 1,441                2,812                1,371                5,750                10,874              5,124                21,000              
C684.1 Custodial Supplies 2,047                2,000                (47)                    10,634              12,000              1,366                24,000              
C684.2 Coffee Supplies 630                   230                   (400)                  1,421                1,380                (41)                    2,760                
C686.1 Special Event Supplies 1,580                516                   (1,064)               4,323                4,841                518                   7,933                
C686.2 Special Event Contractors 486                   790                   305                   3,275                4,742                1,467                9,484                
C687 Trips Expense 588                   3,025                2,437                8,748                18,150              9,402                36,300              
C688 Non Capital Equipment 95                     350                   255                   688                   2,100                1,412                4,200                
C689 Phone & Internet 528                   377                   (151)                  2,856                2,262                (594)                  4,524                
C690 ROU Equip Leases 226                   0                       (226)                  1,358                0                       (1,358)               0                       

C698 Water & Sewer 2,018                2,756                738                   9,147                10,387              1,240                22,998              

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 32,777            43,671            10,895            199,105          252,186          53,080            519,198          

NET REVENUE & EXPENSE (40,998)           (56,142)           15,142            (291,789)         (336,092)         44,298            (684,753)         

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Club House P&L

6/30/2023

10



7/7/2023

6:46 AM

CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

REVENUE
D507 Golf Fees Daily 47,222             48,501             (1,280)             136,253      139,190     (2,938)     346,760      
D507.1 Golf Simulator 10                    0                      10                    2,130          970            1,160      1,393          
D509.2 Golf Disc - 40 Play 2,832               6,436               (3,604)             8,843          9,190         (347)        19,735        
D511 Golf Cart Rental Income 12,427             13,505             (1,078)             31,973        32,666       (693)        83,432        
D511.1 Golf Merchandise 3,471               3,452               19                    11,269        12,784       (1,515)     30,711        
D511.2 Golf Lesson 2,665               1,045               1,620               5,480          3,696         1,784      8,893          
D511.3 Golf Bag Storage 130                  206                  (76)                  410             206            204         7,970          
D511.4 Golf Pull Cart 1,072               653                  419                  2,944          2,006         938         5,730          

TOTAL REVENUE 69,829             73,798             (3,970)             199,302      200,708     (1,407)     504,624      

WAGES/BENEFITS
G500 Salaries - FTP 18,362             27,258             8,896               147,877      171,418     23,541    340,950      
G510 Salaries - Part Time 11,250             14,008             2,758               32,152        40,386       8,234      84,639        
G520 Salaries - Overtime 479                  555                  76                    1,008          2,686         1,678      5,522          
G540 Taxes - Payroll 2,609               3,768               1,159               18,616        20,088       1,473      37,635        
G550 Retirement Expense 830                  1,296               466                  7,072          6,649         (422)        13,364        
G553 Insurance - Personnel 1,751               1,817               66                    12,112        10,901       (1,211)     22,891        
G574 Recruit / Train / Service 1,009               775                  (234)                1,854          4,548         2,694      5,498          
G588 Workers Comp Insurance 0                      383                  383                  0                 2,300         2,300      4,601          

TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 36,290             49,860             13,570             220,691      258,976     38,287    515,100      

OPERATING EXPENSES
G675.2 Salaries - Charged Out 0                      0                      0                      (3,751)         (1,773)        1,978      (1,963)        
G675.2 Salaries - Chg from R&G 5,416               0                      (5,416)             10,034        0                (10,034)   0                 

G450 COGS - Merchandise 2,909               1,982               (927)                7,804          7,340         (463)        17,634        
G621 Fuel Expense 1,019               1,211               191                  3,203          3,589         386         11,862        
G621.1 Mileage  Reimbursement 0                      42                    42                    132             210            78           325             
G624 Contingency-Water 41                    40                    (1)                    272             240            (32)          10,400        
G639 Software & IT 241                  258                  17                    1,937          1,548         (389)        3,096          
G640 Electric 1,246               1,074               (172)                4,890          4,120         (770)        8,546          
G640.1 Electric - Pump 4,022               8,455               4,433               14,138        19,728       5,589      51,114        
G643 Gas 18                    32                    14                    870             769            (101)        1,549          
G645 Uniforms 157                  62                    (95)                  1,410          1,672         262         2,044          
G662 Office Supplies & Postage 0                      0                      0                      60               100            40           200             
G662.1 Credit Card Expense 2,982               2,648               (334)                7,598          7,805         207         22,156        
G665 Rent - Equipment 0                      0                      0                      0                 0                0             2,500          
G671 Outside Contractors 1,949               1,209               (740)                6,379          7,898         1,519      26,095        
G676.1 Golf Shop Supplies 0                      176                  176                  382             1,100         718         2,112          
G680 Radio Communications 0                      0                      0                      294             400            106         400             
G683 Repairs - Equipment 624                  2,450               1,826               15,288        10,700       (4,588)     21,400        
G684 Supplies 5,277               6,000               723                  21,564        30,047       8,483      52,440        
G688 Non Capital Equipment 0                      0                      0                      0                 0                0             5,000          
G689 Telephone 273                  300                  27                    1,761          1,800         39           3,600          
G697 Marketing 150                  417                  267                  1,540          2,498         958         5,000          

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 26,324             26,356             31                    95,805        99,791       3,986      245,510      

NET REVENUE & EXPENSE 7,215               (2,418)             9,631               (117,194)     (158,059)    40,866    (255,986)    

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Golf P&L
6/30/2023

11



JUNE 2023

Revenue

Daily Rates Rate MTD           
Tally

 MTD    
Revenue 

YTD                       
Tally

 YTD        
Revenue 

Rate MTD           
Tally

 MTD    
Revenue 

YTD                       
Tally

 YTD        
Revenue 

85+ 10.00$            69 690$           174 1,740$        9.00$              78 702$           188 1,692$        

Resident 9.95$               -$            9.95$              0 -$            61 607$           

Resident Everyday 11.00$            805 8,855$        2,278 25,053$      9.99$              771 7,700$        2,060 20,590$      

Guest of Resident- weekday 14.00$            87 1,218$        297 4,158$        13.00$            121 1,573$        326 4,238$        

Guest of Resident- weekend 18.00$            81 1,458$        239 4,223$        17.00$            62 1,054$        191 3,245$        

Non-Resident Sr. - No Timeframe 16.00$            (8) (128)$          (8) (128)$          18.33$            (6) (110)$          (14) (242)$          

Non-Resident Sr. - Weekday 15.01$            584 8,763$        1,341 20,140$      14.99$            647 9,700$        1,488 22,299$      

Non-Resident Sr. - Weekend 18.97$            240 4,552$        831 15,784$      19.17$            256 4,908$        781 14,810$      

Non-Resident - Weekday 18.14$            228 4,136$        695 12,588$      18.00$            240 4,320$        605 10,882$      

Non-Resident - Weekend 22.92$            304 6,969$        1,035 23,791$      23.06$            301 6,940$        779 17,954$      

Junior- weekday 10.00$            40 400$           169 1,690$        9.00$              22 198$           197 1,773$        

Junior- weekend 13.00$            20 260$           64 829$           12.00$            11 132$           25 300$           

Twilight 14.00$            54 756$           58 812$           14.00$            54 756$           59 826$           

2 for 20 Special -$                 -$            -$                -$            

2 for 26 Special 13.00$            480 6,240$        1,245 16,185$      12.00$            478 5,738$        1,424 17,099$      

2 for 1 18.00$            -$            18.00$            -$            

2 for 1 (free player) -$                 -$            -$                -$            

League - Weekend 18.00$            1 18$              1 18$              18.00$            8 144$           51 918$           

League - Weekday 15.00$            7 105$           864 12,960$      15.00$            0 -$            942 14,130$      

40 Play Punches 9.27$               317 2,938$        1,008 9,144$        9.00$              266 2,394$        779 6,998$        

Complimentary Round-Employee -$                 -$            -$                -$            

Complimentary Round -$                 -$            -$                -$            

Adjustment to Income -$                 2,824$        (3,892)$       -$                3,276$        (4,774)$       

Golf Daily Fee 3,309 50,054$      10,291 145,095$   -$                3,309 49,425$      9,942 133,345$   

Other Golf Revenue
40 Play Card 8.10$               -$            8.10$              64 518$           191 1,547$        

Rider Carts 8.65$               1,437 12,427$      3,701 31,973$      8.68$              1,414 12,277$      3,428 29,696$      

Pull Cart 5.99$               144 862$           365 2,188$        6.00$              78 468$           241 1,446$        

Golf Simulator 20.00$            1 10$              97 2,130$        13.50$            0 -$            45 882$           

Golf Merchandise D511.1 3,471$        11,269$      3,138$        11,622$      

Golf Lessons 126.90$          21 2,665$        46 5,480$        7 950$           28 3,360$        

Golf Bag Storage 65.00$            2 130$           5 410$           93.50$            2 187$           2 187$           

Golf Club Rentals 14.00$            15 210$           54 756$           14.00$            9 126$           27 378$           

Total Revenue 69,829$      199,301$   67,089$      182,463$   

Golf Course Expenses 62,614$      316,495$   74,222$      305,725$   

Profit/(Loss) 7,215$        (117,194)$  (7,133)$       (123,262)$  

# of Days Golf Course Closed 0 67 0 69

Current Year Prior Year

HGMD Golf Usage Report

12



7/7/2023

8:48 AM

CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Restaurant P&L

6/30/2023

SUMMARY

Sales 57,807            60,130            (2,323)             286,322  326,711   (40,390)    675,363     

Cost of Goods Sold 15,683            19,172            3,489              90,414    104,872   14,458     216,506     

Gross Profit 42,124            40,958            1,166              195,908  221,839   (25,931)    458,857     

Wages & Benefits 32,337            34,337            2,000              186,161  209,570   23,410     421,174     

Operating Expense 14,459            11,896            (2,564)             62,178    69,405     7,229       141,783     

Net Income/(Loss) (4,672)             (5,275)             603                 (52,431)   (57,136)   4,705       (104,100)    

SALES

D506 Restaurant Food 46,758              49,057              (2,299)               235,585    270,183    (34,599)     559,959      

D506.1 Restaurant Beer 4,538                4,632                (94)                    19,566      21,451      (1,885)       39,050        

D506.2 Restaurant Wine 3,129                2,806                323                   15,975      18,102      (2,127)       38,235        

D506.3 Restaurant Liquor 3,382                3,635                (253)                  15,196      16,975      (1,779)       38,119        

TOTAL SALES 57,807            60,130            (2,323)             286,322  326,711   (40,390)    675,363     

COST OF GOODS SOLD Current YTD
H450 COGS - Food 13,673              16,925              3,252                79,640      93,215      13,575      193,187      29.2% 33.8%
H455 COGS - Beer 1,093                1,153                60                     4,456        5,341        885           9,723          24.1% 22.8%
H455.1 COGS - Wine 736                   676                   (60)                    4,209        4,363        154           9,213          23.5% 26.3%

H455.2 COGS - Liquor 181                   418                   237                   2,109        1,953        (156)          4,383          5.4% 13.9%

TOTAL COST OF GOODS 15,683            19,172            3,489              90,414    104,872   14,458     216,506     27.1% 31.6%

GROSS PROFIT 42,124            40,958            1,166              195,908  221,839   (25,931)    458,857     

73% 68% 68% 68%

WAGES/BENEFITS
H500 Salaries - Full Time 15,111              18,667              3,556                109,000    117,211    8,211        234,197      

H510 Salaries - Part Time 10,552              8,561                (1,991)               42,108      46,516      4,408        96,156        

H520 Salaries - Overtime 787                   0                       (787)                  2,048        0               (2,048)       0                 

H540 Taxes - Payroll 3,457                2,968                (489)                  19,097      20,990      1,893        39,152        

H550 Retirement Expense 134                   331                   197                   567           1,996        1,429        4,026          

H553 Insurance Emp Health 2,296                3,044                748                   12,973      18,265      5,292        38,357        

H574 Recruitting/Training 0                       451                   451                   368           2,705        2,338        5,511          

H588 Workers Com Insurance 0                       315                   315                   0               1,887        1,887        3,775          

TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 32,337            34,337            2,000              186,161  209,570   23,410     421,174     

OPERATING EXPENSES

H673 Maintenance Hours 332                   498                   166                   1,593        2,431        838           4,937          

H674 Custodial Hours 859                   716                   (143)                  5,013        4,296        (716)          8,593          

CHARGE-OUTS SUBTOTAL 1,191              1,214              23                   6,606      6,727       122          13,530       

COGS Percentages

13



7/7/2023

8:48 AM

CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Restaurant P&L

6/30/2023

H639 Software & IT 609                   500                   (109)                  3,615        3,000        (615)          6,000          

H640 Electric 2,127                2,081                (46)                    11,823      11,951      128           24,721        

H643 Gas 429                   400                   (29)                    2,604        2,661        57             6,076          

H644 Water 202                   277                   75                     876           992           116           2,229          

H645 Phone & TV 356                   350                   (6)                      2,109        2,100        (9)              4,200          

H646 Trash Removal 400                   430                   30                     2,402        2,580        178           5,160          

H651 Uniforms 0                       0                       0                       1,575        1,200        (375)          1,200          

H652 Discounts & Comps 891                   500                   (391)                  1,180        3,000        1,820        6,000          

H655 Linen Service 380                   350                   (30)                    2,291        2,100        (191)          4,200          

H662 Office Supplies 61                     300                   239                   179           1,050        871           2,100          

H671 Outside Contractors 210                   500                   290                   2,801        3,000        199           6,000          

H681 Credit Card Fees 1,532                2,219                686                   7,649        9,894        2,245        23,717        

H683 Repairs - Equipment 4,360                150                   (4,210)               4,360        900           (3,460)       1,800          

H684 China/Glass/Flatware 51                     125                   74                     134           750           617           1,500          

H684.1 Kitchen Supplies 1,134                1,000                (134)                  5,832        6,000        168           12,000        

H685 Cleaning Supplies 376                   500                   124                   2,237        3,000        763           6,000          

H688 Non Capital Equipment 0                       500                   500                   0               3,000        3,000        6,000          

H689 Marketing 150                   500                   350                   1,370        3,000        1,630        6,000          

H690 Licenses 0                       0                       0                       2,535        2,500        (35)            3,350          

TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES 14,459            11,896            (2,564)             62,178    69,405     7,229       141,783     

NET REVENUE & EXPENSE (4,672)             (5,275)             602                 (52,431)   (57,136)   4,708       (104,100)    

14



Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jun-23

Sales per hour

Hour
Net Sales per 

hour # Checks # Guests GCA

8:00 AM $57.35 2139 3309 $17.18
9:00 AM $1,001.50 

10:00 AM $2,308.65 
11:00 AM $8,116.93 
12:00 PM $10,882.02 

1:00 PM $6,964.02 
2:00 PM $3,707.16 
3:00 PM $3,301.33 
4:00 PM $9,286.99 
5:00 PM $8,829.70 
6:00 PM $1,656.50 
7:00 PM $374.00 
8:00 PM $363.64 
9:00 PM $10.00 

Grand Totals $56,859.79 

Top selling items
Sunday Brunch 459

Lunch Special $11.75 214

H. Gardens Cheeseburger 180
Fish”n Chips 136

Dinner Special 138

Coconut Shrimp 109
reuben 89
Chicken Croissant Sand. 92
Turkey Club 83
Chicken Basket 97
Chef Cobb Salad 71
Baja Style Fish Tacos 69
Steak Philly 50
Shrimp Louis 49
Asian Chicken Salad 45
BBQ Pulled Pork Sand. 50
Black and Bleu Burger 45
BBQ Bacon Cheeseburger 46
House Salad 61
Cubano 37
Bowl of Soup 97

15



Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jun-23

Open Food 62
Breaded Chicken Sand. 34
Cup of Soup 99
Chili Rellanos 44
Chicken Caesar Salad 28
Impossible Veg. Burger 25
Wrap Chicken 26
Greek Chicken Salad 24
Brat & Chips with Kraut 33
Mozzarella Sticks 38
French Fries 299
Warm Lattice Cherry Pie 46
Crispy Chicken Salad 17
Sweet Potato Fries 140
Gluten Free Basket 19
Mac and chez bites 21
Ladies Golf Wednesday 
Special $12 15
Fries 38
Brownie Ala Mode 19
Ice Cream Sundae 15
Homemade Chips 503
Kids- Hot DogN'FF 7
Coleslaw 41
Rueben 3
Cottage Cheese 21
KIDS Brunch 5
Kids- Chick StripN"FF 5
BLT 3
Bratwurst & Chips 4
Chicken Quesadilla 3
Kids- Mac and Cheese 4
Scoop Of Ice Cream 20
Kids- Grill ChezN'FF 3
Kids- Quesadilla 3
Grilled Cheese w/chips 2
Add Guacamole 2
Fruit 1
Dinner Roll 1
Dinner Roll 2

16



Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jan thru June 23

Sales per hour

Hour
Net Sales per 

hour # Checks # Guests GCA

Hour Net Sales 10818 17133 $16.45

8:00 AM $57.35 
9:00 AM $1,925.25 

10:00 AM $15,194.23 
11:00 AM $36,528.97 
12:00 PM $55,148.13 

1:00 PM $34,682.41 
2:00 PM $21,649.91 
3:00 PM $17,557.15 
4:00 PM $36,011.24 
5:00 PM $49,239.62 
6:00 PM $8,436.15 
7:00 PM $3,071.25 
8:00 PM $1,279.14 
9:00 PM $817.25 

10:00 PM $38.00 
Grand Totals $281,636.05 

Sunday Brunch 2,580.00

mothers day 594
Lunch Special $11.75 1,023.00
Fish”n Chips 704
H. Gardens Cheeseburger 838
Dinner Special 676
Coconut Shrimp 577
Chicken Croissant Sand. 431
Chicken Basket 499
reuben 364
Open Food 230
Chef Cobb Salad 331
Baja Style Fish Tacos 336
Turkey Club 320
Steak Philly 272
Bowl of Soup 620
Asian Chicken Salad 219

17



Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jan thru June 23

BBQ Pulled Pork Sand. 240
Black and Bleu Burger 203
Shrimp Louis 187
House Salad 309
Cup of Soup 557
Cubano 175
BBQ Bacon Cheeseburger 177
Breaded Chicken Sand. 167
Greek Chicken Salad 167
Wrap Chicken 154
Chili Rellanos 212
Brat & Chips with Kraut 203
Chicken Caesar Salad 122
Impossible Veg. Burger 116
cops lunch 152
Crispy Chicken Salad 93
French Fries 1,411.00
Warm Lattice Cherry Pie 198
Mozzarella Sticks 130
Sweet Potato Fries 606
Mac and chez bites 75
Gluten Free Basket 41
BLT 39
VD DAY 29
cinco de mayo 29
Fries 123
Jalapeno poppers 37
Brownie Ala Mode 68
Ice Cream Sundae 65
Rueben 21
Homemade Chips 2,190.00
KIDS Brunch 28
Dinner special Steak 15
Coleslaw 165
Kids- Mac and Cheese 26
Ladies Golf Wednesday 
Special $12 15
Scoop Of Ice Cream 119
Rosemary Chicken 10
Cottage Cheese 61
Kids- Hot DogN'FF 14
Grilled Cheese w/chips 10
Kids- Chick StripN"FF 11

18



Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jan thru June 23

Kids- Grill ChezN'FF 8
Bratwurst & Chips 7
Chicken Quesadilla 5
Chicken Salad Croissant 3
Kids- Quesadilla 5
Turkey Club Sandwich 2
Tortilla Chips 5
Fruit 9
Dinner Roll 26
BLT with Chips 2
Kids- 2 Sliders w/ FF 2
Two Piece F&Chips 1
Add Guacamole 3
Boston Cream Pie 1
Caesar Salad 1
Green Beans 1
1/2 Chic Salad 1
1/2 Ham and cheese 7
Chicken Quesadilla 4
Fruit 8
Kids- Mac and Cheese 3
BLT with Chips 2
Dinner Roll 18
Mashed Potatoes 6
Kids- Grill ChezN'FF 2
Kids- Hot DogN'FF 2
Box Lunch #1 1
Salad Bar with Entree 2
Side Bacon 3
Kids- 2 Sliders w/ FF 1
Onion Rings 2
Cookies 3
Add Guacamole 1

19

































 HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT  
 BOARD ACTION 
 DATE: JULY 20, 2023                                                          
MOTION NUMBER:  1-20-07-23 
 
 MOTION: GARDEN PLOT AREA BULLETIN BOARD 
 
I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the 
installation of a bulletin board, plans and specifications attached, inside the fenced 
area of the Garden Plots, in a location voted on and approved by the members of the 
Garden Club.  
 

 ECONOMIC COST TO THE DISTRICT: THERE IS NO COST TO HGMD. 
APPROPRIATED BY: NOT APPLICABLE 

 
Motion by: Craig Baldwin    Second by:    
 
Rationale: This project was initiated several months ago and was part of the 
improvements included with the realigning of the garden plots and installation of 
updated water delivery.  Though there was indication that the old bulletin board would 
be replaced with District funds, said action was never considered, even though the prior 
bulletin board was removed or stolen. 
 
Debate: 
Secondary Motion to :     
Secondary Motion by:    Second by:   
 VOTE:     
 
 Yes No  Yes No 
Craig Baldwin      
Rita Effler      
Eloise Laubach      
Robin O'Meara      
Daniel Taylor      

Total      
 
The secondary motion does/does not have a majority and passes/fails. 
 
The main motion does/does not have a majority and passes/fails. 
_____________________   __________________ 
Robin O’Meara, Secretary   Daniel J. Taylor, President 
HGMD Board of Directors   HGMD Board of Directors  
  
 
 
   
  
   



 HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT  
 BOARD ACTION 
 DATE: JULY 20, 2023  MOTION NUMBER: 2-20-07-23   
 
 MOTION:  APPROVE RV LOT COMMITTEE’S PM. 
Based upon the recommendation of the RV Lot Committee I move that the Heather 
Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the Committee’s Procedure 
Memorandum as attached.  
 
ECONOMIC COST TO THE DISTRICT: 0 
 

 
Motion by: Craig Baldwin Second by:    
 
   
    
    
 
Secondary Motion to :     
Secondary Motion by:    Second by:   
 
 
 VOTE:     
 
 Yes No  Yes No 
Craig Baldwin      
Rita Effler      
Eloise Laubach      
Robin O'Meara      
Daniel Taylor      

Total      
 
The secondary motion does/does not have a majority and passes/fails. 
 
The main motion does/does not have a majority and passes/fails. 
 
 
   
 Daniel J. Taylor, President 
 HGMD Board of Directors 
  
Robin O'Meara, Secretary 
HGMD Board of Directors  
 
 
 



 BOARD ACTION

 DATE: JULY 11, 2023                                                          
 MOTION NUMBER:

 CONSIDER PURCHASE OF FOUR TENNIS/PICKLEBALL NETS

MOTION:  Based on the recommendation of the Clubs and Activities Committee, I 
move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the 
purchase of 4 H3P100 Dominator Rolling Portable Nets from PickleballCentral for a 
total price of $1,556.00, with the recommendation that Conservation Trust Funds will 
be utilized.  A 5 percent end-of-the-year discount will be realized. 

Motion by: Craig Baldwin   Second by: 

Rationale:  Tennis and Pickleball Clubs will each add 2 to their inventory.  The Pickleball 
Club plays on 8 courts.  This purchase will provide rolling nets for each court.   

Debate:
Secondary Motion to :
Secondary Motion by:  Second by:
 VOTE:

Yes No Yes No
Craig Baldwin
Rita Effler
Eloise Laubach
Robin O'Meara
Daniel Taylor

Total

The secondary motion does/does not have a majority and passes/fails.

The main motion does/does not have a majority and passes/fails.
_____________________ __________________
Robin O’Meara, Secretary Daniel J. Taylor, President
HGMD Board of Directors HGMD Board of Directors



EVs 

 

IN PREPARING FOR TODAY’S DISCUSSION ON ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING 

STATIONS I VISITED WITH THREE PEOPLE, JON HOWELL, GARY FORD, AND DAVID 

BAXTER TO GET A REVIEW OF THE PAST DISCUSSIONS ON CHARGING STATIONS 

FOR HEATHER GARDENS. 

 

FIVE YEARS AGO JON HOWELL AND GARY FORD JOINED ME ON A SPECIAL HGMD 

COMMITTEE TO STUDY THIS ISSUE.  OUR CONCLUSION WAS DECIDED ON A FEW 

CIRCUMSTANCES. 

1) THE CLUBHOUSE IS THE ONLY LOCATION WHERE THE POWER SOURCE 

FROM EXCEL IS GREAT ENOUGH TO HANDLE QUICK CHARGES. 

2) AT THE TIME THERE WERE ONLY 9 EV OWNERS IN THE COMMUNITY. 

3) THERE WERE MORE THAN ENOUGH CHARGING STATIONS WITHIN A 5-MILE 

RADIUS AT THAT TIME TO HANDLE THE NEEDS. 

4) HGMD WOULD NOT RECOVER THE INSTALLATION COSTS FOR MANY YEARS. 

 

AT THAT TIME THE HGMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS TOOK NO ACTION. 

 

RECENTLY THE STATE LAW CHANGED TO REQUIRE HOAS TO ALLOW 

HOMEOWNERS TO INSTALL THEIR OWN METER AND CHARGING STATION.  

BECAUSE ONLY 220 VOLTS ARE AVAILABLE IN THE BUILDINGS, CPS, AND 

TOWNHOMES, HGA DIRECTOR DAVID BAXTER CHAIRED AN AD HOC COMMITTEE 

TO STUDY INSTALLING CHARGING STATIONS ON HGA PROPERTY.   

 

DAVID’S COMMITTEE FOUND THAT THE COST OF THE EXCEL INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

PROVIDE ENOUGH POWER WAS PROHIBITIVE, SO THE DISCUSSION ENDED. 

 



SINCE THEN THE FOUR OF US DECIDED TO RECOMMEND OUR DISTRICT TAKE UP 

THE SUBJECT.  HOWEVER, THERE ARE FACTORS THAT WILL DELAY US FROM 

TAKING ANY ACTION IN THE NEAR FUTURE. 

1) TODAY THERE ARE ONLY 6 ELECTRIC VEHICLE OWNERS LIVING IN THE 

HIGHRISES. 

2) ALTHOUGH THE DISTRICT’S INSTALLATION COST WOULD BE SIGNIFICANTLY 

LESS THAN HGA’S, THE RECOVERY OF OUR COSTS WOULD BE SEVERAL 

YEARS. 

SO OUR RECOMMENDATION IS TO POSTPONE ANY DECISION ON THIS MATTER 

UNTIL THE DISTRICT’S COST CAN BE RECUPERATED IN 5 TO 10 YEARS. 

 



Heather Gardens Association Budget and Finance Committee 
Date:  June 16, 2023 

 

Motion:  Recommend Trash and Recycling contract with 5280 Waste Solutions   

Project Cost:  $15,146 monthly (Annual cost of the contract is $181,752)  
   

Based on the recommendation of the Maintenance Committee, I move that the Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors approve the contract with 5280 Waste Solutions for a monthly cost of $13,606 
with a monthly change order of $1,540 for a total monthly cost of $15,146.  This contract 
covers the trash and recycling removal and disposal from the HG Clubhouse, 
Rendezvous Restaurant, Maintenance Building, Country Places 1-6, as well as the 
multi-story condominium buildings. 

Motion made by:  
Seconded by:  

 

Outcome of Vote: 
For:  
Against:  
Absent/Abstaining:   
Notes:   

 
Rationale/Notes:  See attached request form for more details. 

 























































































 

 

HGA AND HGMD BUDGET DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE FOR 2024 BUDGET YEAR 

 
DATES:   
Friday, June 16, 2023 B&F Committee Recommends  2024 Budget Development Schedule  
Tuesday,  June 20, 2023 2024 Budget Development Schedule approved by HGA Board  
Thursday, June 15, 2023 2024 Budget Development Schedule approved by HGMD Board  
Monday, July 17, 2023 Copy provided to Heather ‘n Yon and ARs for posting and sent via PILERA, etc.  
Thursday, August 17, 2023 Budget Schedule article provided to Heather 'n Yon for the September issue  

 
 

    Friday, September  8, 2023 Manager's Budget Draft and summary delivered to B&F Committee Members 
 and the Board of Directors of both HGA and HGMD.  The budget draft 
 and summary are made available on the website. 

               
Monday, September  25, 2023 B&F Committee conducts budget workshops beginning at 9 AM.  
through Budget workshops continue starting at 9 AM on extra days if needed. 
Thursday, September  28, 2023 Directors of HGA and HGMD are strongly urged to attend. 

 B&F Committee recommends 2024 budgets to both Boards. During the budget 
workshops (September 25 through September 28), the Joint Budget and Finance 
Committee encourages and will take questions from owners/residents after each 
section of the budget is reviewed 

 
Thursday, October  12, 2023 10 AM. At a Special HGMD Board Meeting, the District Board accepts the 2024 

 proposed budget and conducts a Public Hearing on the proposed 2024 budget. 
 After hearing comments, the Board may modify the budget and adopts 
 its 2024 budget. Owners/residents are encouraged to ask questions regarding 

the budget at the October 12th Special HGMD Board meeting.  Colorado 
statutes provide that for governmental agencies, the Board of Directors (the 
Legislative body) sets the final budget. ONCE APPROVED AND SENT TO THE 
STATE. THE FINAL BUDGET CANNOT BE CHANGED!  

 
Thursday, October  12, 2023 1 PM. At a Special HGA Board meeting, the Association Board hears comments 

 and may make changes to the HGA 2024 Budget, approves the 2024 budget, 
 and sets membership veto vote (between 15 and 50 days after notice).  

Owners/residents are encouraged to ask questions regarding the budget at 
the October 12th Special HGA Board meeting.  

 
Wednesday, October  18, 2023   Association and District Budget summaries are available on the website and 

   email to the membership. Ballots are mailed to the membership for mail-in 
   voting. Full copies of the Association and District budgets available in the 
   Administrative Office. 

        Auditorium 
Monday, October 30, 2023 10 AM. Daytime Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget  
Tuesday, October 31, 2023 6 PM. Evening time Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget 
Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1 PM. Afternoon time Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget 

 
Friday, November  17, 2023 Veto Ballots are due by close of business (Friday before Thanksgiving) 

 A special committee of volunteers will be assembled to count the ballots. 
 Majority of the membership is required to veto the Board approved budget. 

 
Wednesday, November 22, 2023 Communicate Veto vote results to the community (Day before Thanksgiving) 

 
 Friday, December 15, 2023 District MUST have 2024 property tax mill levy to Arapahoe County by this 

 date. 



 
   
HEATHER GARDENS  JPM B-1  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
HGA – April  18 June 20, 2023  HGMD – April 20, 2023 
  JPM B-1 
 Page 33 of 33 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 (EXAMPLE) 
 

 



General Tent. Start Tent. End Minutes Pages
1A Introduction and Background Monday, September 25, 2023 9:00 AM 30 5
1A Summary 2024 HGA & HGMD Budgets Monday, September 25, 2023 15 1
1A Personnel Head Count Summary Monday, September 25, 2023 10:00 AM 15 1

HGA
1A HGA Operating Budget Summary Monday, September 25, 2023 10:00 AM 10 1
1A HGA Revenue Summary Monday, September 25, 2023 10 1
1A General Expenses Monday, September 25, 2023 11:00 AM 10 1 Questions Insurance up ? 

Break
1A Security Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 11:30 AM 15 3
1A Administration Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 12:30 PM 15 4
1P Custodial Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 1:30 PM 15 3
1P Maintenance Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 20 4
1P Paint Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 10 2
1P Roads & Grounds Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 3:00 PM 15 3
1P Contracts Department Expenses & Charge Outs Monday, September 25, 2023 3:00 PM 10 2
1P Capital Reserves Summary Monday, September 25, 2023 4:00 PM 40 2

HGMD
2A HGMD Operating Budget Summary Tuesday, September 26, 2023 9:00 AM 10 2
2A HGMD Department Budget Summaries Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10 1
2A Clubhouse Expenses & Charge Outs Tuesday, September 26, 2023 30 7
2A Golf Expenses & Charge Outs Tuesday, September 26, 2023 20 5
2A Restaurant Expenses & Charge Outs Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:30 AM 20 4

Break
2P Capital Reserves Summary Tuesday, September 26, 2023 12:00 PM 15 2

Summary
2P Summary of Proposed Dues by category & unit type Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5 1
2P 3 & 5 Year Outlooks Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10 2
2P Next Steps - Summary of Changes Tuesday, September 26, 2023 1:00 PM 15

NOTES: 365 57
1 If we finish a section early, we all get a break, to take calls, answer emails, etc 6.083
2 Lunch 12:30 - 1:30 PM  first day
3 Morning Break each day
4 Finish in lss than two days

Heather Gardens Association
Heather Gardens Metro District
2024 Budget Workshop Agenda


	0-23-07-20 AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE HGMD BOARD of DIRECTORS-3
	1-23.06.01 - MINUTES 6 - 1 - 2023  HGMD SPECIAL MEETING
	2-JUNE 15, 2023 MINUTES HGMD REGULAR MEETING
	3-JUNE 30, 2023 MINUTES HGMD SPECIAL MEETING
	8 -Copy of EOM Report June 2023
	8 -End of Quarter Report Q2 2023
	8a-REPLACEMENT OF RV LOT GATEpdf
	9- COMMITTEES TITLE PAGE
	9.1CLUBHOUSE COMMITTEE PMs 2023
	heather gardens metropolitan district
	clubhouse committee
	procedure memorandum 1
	adopted and effective XXX xx, xxxx
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	CLUBHOUSE COMMITTEE 
	PROCEDURE MEMORANDUM
	Article I - purpose
	Article II - Composition
	Section 1. Committee Chairperson. The chairperson chairs all meetings of the Clubhouse Committee and appoints all Clubhouse Committee members from eligible electors of the District that have applied for membership. The chairperson also counsels with r...
	Section 2. Committee Duties and Responsibilities.
	A. Annually reviews rules, regulations, policies and procedures applicable to the Clubhouse and recommends changes to the Board;
	B. Annually reviews the fees and rates, for the Clubhouse room rental, including, but not limited to Sandberg Auditorium , classes, annual Clubhouse membership, and any other applicable fees and recommends changes to the Board;
	C. Makes recommendations to assist in the preparation of the annual budget as applicable with the assistance of the Clubhouse Manager and coordination with the District's Treasurer and the District's Manager and staff;
	D. Reviews the monthly Clubhouse profit & loss statement and monitors, in cooperation with the District’s Manager, the effectiveness of Clubhouse policies and rules;
	E. Reviews proposed donations using the following guidelines:
	(1) Reviews non-cash donations, with a value of $500 or more, including, but not limited to, machinery, electronic equipment and large appliances and determines if they are suitable and appropriately intended for the benefit of the District and its Re...
	(2) Persons wishing to make a donation as described in paragraph (1) above must complete a donation form available at the Clubhouse reception desk.
	(1) Items under $500 in value may be accepted or rejected at the discretion of the District’s Manager, or appropriate department manager based on the need, condition or align of the facility functions or décor.
	(1) or appropriate department manager based on the need, condition or alignment of the facility functions or decor.
	(3) The Clubhouse Committee, the District, or the District’s Manager may require an inspection and approval by the HGA Maintenance Department, or another qualified professional, prior to accepting the donation.
	(4) The District will not accept donations with any restrictions or conditions, and all items donated become the property of the District.
	(5) The donating party agrees to pay the cost incurred for moving and delivery of the item to be donated.
	(6) The District reserves the right to refuse any item at any time during the donation process.
	(7) The District, in its sole discretion, has the prerogative of using the donated item immediately or may reserve it for the future.



	Article III - RULES AND REGULATIONS
	Section 1. Clubhouse Facilities. The District’s Clubhouse facilities include meeting rooms, an auditorium, a fitness center, indoor swimming pools and spa, tennissports courts, a outoor swimming pool,  woodshop,(included in the Club/Activities Committ...
	Section 2. Hours of Operation. The Clubhouse and adjacent properties are open year-round, with the exception of Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year's Day. Hours of operation are 6:00 am to 9:00 pm Monday through Saturday, and 7:00 am to 7 pm on Sund...
	Section 3. Closure of Facilities. The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, from time to time to close the facilities to the public and restrict access only to the invitees of a large event. The District will endeavor to limit such clos...
	Section 4. Priority of Usage. Management Clubhouse arranged classes, events, and activities shall take priority over open usage. Fees for participation will be charged based on the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges. Classes and workshops are open ...
	Section 5. Pop-Up Classes. The Clubhouse Manager may introduce and test new classes (referred to as Pop-Up Classes on the Schedule of Fees and Charges) for a reduced class period and fee to determine interest.
	Section 6. Room Rentals. Rental rates are calculated at a minimum four-hour base rate and hourly thereafter, as outlined in the Schedule of Fees and Charges.
	Section 7. Clubs and Organizations. Clubs and Organizations defined as groups with headquarters at Heather Gardens having at least 75% of their total membership as Residents or Owners, may reserve Clubhouse facilities at no charge, provided that the c...
	A. The Club/Organization president must schedule the Clubhouse facility with the Clubhouse Manager or Assistant Manager. Reoccurring events may receive a reduced rental rate as negotiated by the rental agreement.
	B. All reservations and rentals must be arranged with the Clubhouse Manager or Assistant Manager. The Clubhouse Manager has the authority to refuse the scheduling of any event with the approval of the District Board.
	C. Public rentals shall be consistent with the interests of the District, and shall not violate any District policy.
	D. Prior to the use of fitness, technology or woodworking equipment, users maymay be required to view an orientation program or take an orientation class.
	E. Clubhouse operating guidelines may limit the number of Users permitted based on size and activity level and may limit or restrict usage by minors. Any activity deemed unsafe may be prohibited for children under 16.   and mMinors are not permitted i...

	Section 8. Elected Officials and Candidates. The District Board has approved our elected officials (State, Federal, Local) to conduct monthly meetings and occasionally additional meetings at no charge. The elected official must reserve the Clubhouse f...
	Section 9. Clubhouse Tables. Requests to set up tables in the Clubhouse must meet the following requirements:
	A. Requests must be submitted to the Clubhouse Manager at least 3 days prior to the date desired.
	B. Table requests are on a first come, first served basis.
	C. Table location is at the sole discretion of the Clubhouse Manager.
	D. Generally, table locations will not be allowed in the entrance lobby area.
	E. Table usage may be limited to one day per week.
	F. The individual using the table must not approach individuals in the Clubhouse in an unsolicited manner.
	G. The individual using the table must provide materials for display, including easels and/or other visual equipment. All materials must be disposed of by the individual using the table when the table is taken down.

	Section 10. Cancellations and refunds.
	A. Classes may be canceled temporarily or permanently for low participation, lack of instructor, cost increase, holiday, Clubhouse or Facility closure, or special event.
	B. Permanent cancellation of a class due to low participation, lack of instructor or long-term facility closure will result in a full refund or credit to be used onfor another class.
	C. Cancellation requests by participants must be made prior to class starting. A $7 service fee will apply to all direct refunds. The service charge will be waived if the participant accepts the refund in a Clubhouse gift certificate to be used for a ...
	D. In the event that If a trip or tour is canceled by the event sponsor, the Clubhouse Manager will receive a full refund that will be passed on to the participants.
	E. No refund will be made for trips or tours if the participant is unable to attend. It is the participant’s responsibility to resell their ticket/reservation and provide the Clubhouse Manager with notice of the new participant.
	F. In the event thatIf a room rental is canceled by the Clubhouse Manager, a full refund will be issued to the renter. Renters may cancel room reservations and will receive refunds of rental fees according to the following schedule:
	(1) Room rental canceled with at least 30 days prior notice to Clubhouse Manager - 100% refund.
	(2) Room rental canceled with 7 days or more prior notice to Clubhouse Manager - 90% refund.

	G. (3) Room rental canceled with less than 7 days notice to Clubhouse         Manager—No Refund
	(1)                 (4) Clubhouse Event refunds will only be granted when the event has                       been canceled by the event sponsor or Clubhouse Manager.

	H.
	Clubhouse Event refunds will only be granted when the event has been canceled by the event sponsor or Clubhouse Manager.



	Article IV -

	9.2 HG Garden Club meeting  MINUTES March 28
	9.3-Garden Plot Bulletin Board
	9.4-RV LOT AGENDA 2023-07-10 Agenda
	9.5-insurance
	11-HGMD June 2023 Report
	01 - HGMD - Budget Exceptions Report
	02 - HGMD - CAP RESERVE
	02.1 - HGMD Capital Reserve Gantt Chart
	03 - HGMD - Foundation Report
	04 - HGMD - Investment Portfolio
	05 - HGMD - Profit and Loss Statement June
	06 - HGMD - Profit and Loss by Fund Statement June
	07 - HGMD - Balance Sheet June
	08 - HGMD - Clubhouse MOA
	09 - HGMD - Golf MOA
	10 - HGMD - Golf Report
	11 - HGMD - Restaurant MOA
	12 - HGMD - Restaurant Report June
	13 - HGMD - Restaurant Report YTD June

	12a-ASPHALT Cap Ex - Maintenance Building Parking Lot - Remove and Replace Damaged Asphalt
	13a-MOTION GARDEN PLOT 7-20-23
	13b-MOTION RV LOT PM 7.20.23
	13c-MOTION TENNISPICKLEBALL NETS 7-2023
	13d-EVs Document Craig Baldwin
	13e-20-07-2023 TRASH REMOVAL
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 5
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 6
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 7
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 8
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 9
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 10
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 11
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 12
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 13
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 14
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 15
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 16
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 17
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 18
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 19
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 20
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 21
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 22
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 23
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 24
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 25
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 26
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 27
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 28
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 29
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 30
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 31
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 32
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 33
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 34
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 35
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 36
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 37
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 38
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 39
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 40
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 41
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 42
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 43
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 44
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 45
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 46

	13f-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 1
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 2
	13e-20-07-2023 HGMD & HGA BUDGET SCHEDULE, TRASH REMOVAL, 3




